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om990
&

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

OMB No 1545-0047

A For the

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change
I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended

|_ Application pending

2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07-01-2012

2012

I The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Open to Public
9 Y Py porting req Inspection

, 2012, and ending_j 06-30-2013

C Name of organization
WA Foote Memonal Hospital

Doing Business As
Allegiance Health

38-2027689

D Employer identification number

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

205 N East Avenue

return City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

Jackson, MI 49201

F Name and address of principal officer
Georgla Fojtasek

205 N East Avenue

Jackson,MI 49201

I Tax-exempt status

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Waebsite: = www allegiancehealth org

E Telephone number

(517)788-4800

G Gross recelpts $ 461,998,828

H(a) Is this a group return for

affiliates?

[T Yes ¥ No

H(b) Are all affiliates included?] Yes[ No
If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 1970

M Stat

e of legal domicile MI

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
We lead our community to better health and well-being at every stage of life
g
=
§ 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
3
w5 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 14
E 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 7
E 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5 4,074
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 843
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 4,742,289
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b -33,106
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 6,245,493 3,873,688
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 399,476,676 404,465,728
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 7,629,400 9,911,659
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 8,143,786 8,953,035
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 421,495,355 427,204,110
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 581,000 643,000
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 216,798,486 230,033,028
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) (Y
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 199,907,478 207,310,272
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 417,286,964 437,986,300
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 4,208,391 -10,782,190
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 472,377,426 498,210,237
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 286,171,720 292,252,910
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 186,205,706 205,957,327

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

’ | 2014-04-30
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Georgla Fojtasek President & CEO
Type or prnint name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |_ I PTIN
P d Diane L Bean self-employed P00104972
ai Firm's name M Ernst & Young US LLP Firm's EIN ® 34-6565596
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address B 41 South High Street Phone no (614) 224-5678
Columbus, OH 43215

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[“Yes[ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 2

m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis PartIII . . . . + + & « +w W« v o « . W

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission

See Schedule OO ur MissionWe lead our community to better health and well-being at every stage of life Our ValuesCompetence expertise in
carrying out responsibilities and inspiring others to have confidence in you Integrity behavior that is honest, fair, trustworthy and sincere,
strength of character and respect for others Teamwork working together in an environment of mutual respect Diversity respect for individual
beliefs, uniqueness, and differences Quality committment to excellence in care Compassion acknowledging the feelings of others with
empathy, support, encouragement, and sensitivity Listening and responding to individual needs I1n a patient and caring manner Customer
Service taking pride in providing service beyond expectations Healing Environment providing an environment that promotes an atmosphere
of trust, comfort, healing and security

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No

If “*Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No

If “*Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 355,639,154 including grants of $ 643,000 ) (Revenue $ 410,256,681 )

See Schedule OThe Hospital devotes substantial efforts and resources to providing health services to people In its communities The Hospital 1s engaged in the
following activities to ensure that our mission I1s accomplished Unreimbursed Services Provided to the Underserved The Hospital provides a substantial portion of its
services to the underserved (elderly and low income residents) Durning the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, approximately 46% of the value of services rendered
were to elderly patients under the Medicare program, and approximately 15% of the services were provided to patients who were deemed indigent under state,
county, or Medicaid Center guidelines In the spint of our mission and values, the Hospital has taken proactive steps to address those i1ssues that will affect
accessibility, the financing, and the delivery of healthcare services to all persons Dunng the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, the Hospital provided charity care of
$48 6 million and recorded a provision for bad debts of $42 7 milllon Consistent with Schedule H reporting, chanty care at cost for fiscal year 2013 was $14

million Patient Services The Hospital serves seven counties with a medical staff of more than 475 physicians A complete listing of services Is available at
AllegianceHealth org The Hospital supports unprofitable/subsidized health services, including inpatient and outpatient behavioral health and substance abuse
services, obstetrics, emergency and trauma services, general medicine, family/general practice, senior services, cardiac and pulmonary rehabilitation, palliative care,
wound care, pain clinic and diabetes clinic Community Benefit Activities The Hospital 1s engaged in community programs and services that address identified
community health needs regardless of source or avallability of payment and provide measurable iImprovement in health access, health status, and the use of health
care resources These programs address one of the six cnitena Supports the Hospitals community-based missionTargets the problems of the poor or medically
underservedImpacts the health status of the identified communityReduces community health costsls accessible to the entire target community regardless of ability
to payStimulates external community partnershipsThe Health Improvement Organization (HIO) was created by Allegiance Health in 2001 to promote a culture of
continuous health improvement in our community and integrate wellness and prevention throughout our services The Allegiance Department of Prevention and
Community Health provides staff and infrastructure to facilitate the coordination of local health improvement activities The HIO Coordinating Council (HIO CC) 1s a
multi-disciplinary stakeholders group led by Allegiance Health with representation from local government, public health, health care, health and human service
agencies, nonprofits, school districts, health plans, mental health, employers and the farth community The HIO CC coordinates efforts across community leaders in
health to create unprecedented alignment of goals and resources, as well as a strong community platform for advocacy The work of the HIO CC has culminated in
the completion of a Community Action Plan including goals, objectives and strategies to address physical activity, nutntion, tobacco use, and depression in Jackson
County The Plan 1s based on assessment and data-driven processes, as well as input from over 30 representatives from local health and human service agencies,
and over 100 community stakeholders The overarching tactics that the Community Action Plan relies upon include evidence-based activities to Enhance media
attention and public recognition of healthy Iifestyle practices, Improve access to healthy foods and safe, attractive, affordable places for activity through supportive
policies and physical environment changes, Provide social support and services that promote consistent screening, referral and supportive relationships for physical
activity, nutntion, mental health and smoking behavior change Health Improvement Organization The HIO builds upon existing community strengths and
infrastructure to support implementation of health initiatives that have been priornitized as part of a community wide plan with significant community engagement
and an established infrastructure to support longevity In addition to operational support for the HIO CC, the Allegiance Health Department of Prevention and
Community Health provides subject matter expertise on wellness and prevention at the Board, Service Line and community level, and direct service delivery
(including employer-based health management, tobacco treatment services, weight management, farth community nursing, etc ) to a broad base of community
members to support the health improvement prionties identified by the HIO The Department of Prevention and Community Health has an annual budget of around
$1 million Since 2001, the Hospital has committed over $21 4 million of funding to this program Other Community Benefit Activities Through Community Education
and Outreach, the Hosprtal provided educational sessions and clinics that reached 108,751 individuals at a cost of $842,642 n fiscal year 2013 The sessions/clinics
included education on asthma, AIDS/HIV, diabetes, family planning, fithess/exercise, overall health, cardiovascular health, nutrition and weight management,
pulmonary, smoking cessation and womens health These educational offerings were located at the Hospital, community fairs, panshes, schools, work sites and by
phone Free Medical Screenings for high blood pressure, diabetes, mental health/depression, vascular disease and womens health served 1,219 community
members at a cost of $18,882 in fiscal year 2013 The Hospital funded a 24-hour nurse call center to provide health information to the community The cost of the
center In fiscal year 2013 was $388,790 Free and discounted prescription drug and medical supplies were provided to community members at a cost of $45,193
during fiscal year 2013 Through Meals on Wheels and other food donation programs, the Hospital served approximately 25,000 individuals at a cost of

$42,978 Transportation Assistance, including wheelchair van, ambulance, transport to and from cancer centers and cab service served 6,947 community members In
fiscal year 2013 at a cost of $174,072 Partnerships The Hospital played a leadership role in the establishment of the Center for Family Health, a Federally Qualified
Health Center, providing $600,000 In fiscal year 2013 support for the uninsured The Hospital played a leadership role in the establishment of the Jackson County
Health Plan, whose mission I1s to improve healthcare coverage in Jackson County for the underserved The Hospital partnered with the medical staff and community
to establish Project Access, a program which provides free physician and hospital care for 500 community members that do not qualify for federal or state financial
assistance and are uninsured The Hospital provides free care for medically necessary hospital based services Hospital executive staff sit on a number of
governance boards of non-profit organizations in our community, such as Center for Family Health, Ella Sharp Museum of Art and History, Jackson Community
Foundation, Fitness Council of Jackson, Health Improvement Organization, Allegiance Hospice, Allegiance Health Foundation, Carelink, Healthlink, Jackson
Community Ambulance, Huron Valley Ambulance, Jackson Community Medical Record, Michigan Health Information Network, United Way of Jackson, Jackson
Health Network, and Junior Achievement of Michigan Edge The Hospital I1s also represented on public and private organizations including The Enterprise Group of
Jackson, Inc (promotes economic development), Jackson Crtizens for Economic Growth, and South Central Michigan Works The Hospital donates office space to
two area non-profit organizations These organizations are the Enterpnise Group of Jackson, Inc and Birthline of Jackson

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses & 355,639,154
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Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Part 111 . 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part % 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VI.¥& . 11a | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII'E 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I e e e e e 11d No
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X%} 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f No
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII & 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes,” and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ¥ 12b | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a | Yes
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b | Yes
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to
individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . E 20a | Yes
If“Yes” to line 204a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return®> %&l 20b | Ves

Form 990 (2012)
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Page 4

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in| 54 Yes

the United States on PartIX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States 22 No

on Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II]

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s

current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 Yes

complete Schedule ] .

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000

as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 20027? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d

and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 24a | YoS

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b No

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c No

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d No

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction with

a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No

"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or]

disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 Yes

Part II

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No

member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

IV o v o s e e e e e e s e s s s s s s s 28a | Ves

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,”

complete Schedule L, Part IV .« v & v v e e e e e ¥ 28b | Yes

An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was

an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c | 'es

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M . .. 30 No

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N,

Part I 31 No

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete

Schedule N, Part IT 32 No

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 | Yes

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV,

and Part V, line 1 34 | Yes

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a | Yes

If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b | Yes

entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related

organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 No

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization

and that Is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 'E 37 No

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197

Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 Yes

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartV. . . . . . . W« v W « W« .« « . I
Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la 287
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable ib 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c Yes

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . . . . & e e e e e 2a 4,074

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a | Yes
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country mCJ
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes,”to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If“Yes,”indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2012)
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m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a
"No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.

Page 6

See instructions.

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI i~
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 14
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 7
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Didthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? Yes
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a Yes
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b Yes
or persons other than the governing body?
8 Didthe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
a The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 1Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes,” provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e (0] 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No
b If“Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a | Yes
b If"“Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b | Yes

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 I1s required to be filedm

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[V Own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

kJeanne Wickens 205 N East Avenue Jackson, MI (517)788-4800

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question Iin this Part VII

I

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount

of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest

compensated employees, and former such persons
[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A)

Name and Title

(B)
Average
hours per
week (list
any hours
for related

organizations
below
dotted line)

()

Position (do not check
more than one box, unless

person i1s both an officer

and a director/trustee)

o= _
23 |5 |8
22 |2 |3
B2 |5 |7
=
- 5
E —
% =
T o
1L
[

gsfodle fay

liv}

aa w0

pamsuadiuos peabiy

Pl RIR[w]

(D)
Reportable
compensation
from the
organization (W-
2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable
compensation
from related
organizations
(W-2/1099-
MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of other
compensation
from the
organization and
related
organizations

See Addritional Data Table

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page 8

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless compensation compensation amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization (W- | organizations (W- from the
for related o= — 2 = o T | | 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) | organization and

organizations ag_ S |2 T 25 |2 related
below = = 2|2 o %ﬁ 3 organizations
g [m = == == i)
dotted line) (= = o |T
oa 2 ERE
- = [m} ]
A & =
2 [Z] || E
T 5 =
€ o
[}
i1b  Sub-Total >
Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 8,755,963 0 936,946
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization®207
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . .« .« « « & « &« « &« 2 &« & & 3 Yes
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual « « = & & 4 4 w4 4 e w w aa s e s e e e owla | Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .« .« « « &« &« &« 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(R) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
Mckesson Technologies Inc PO Box 98347 Chicago IL 60693 Healthcare Consulting 3,578,739
Independent Emergency Physicians PO Box 100 Royal Oak MI48068 Healthcare Services 3,555,714
GE Healthcare Services PO Box 96483 Chicago IL60693 Healthcare Consulting 2,913,195
Cogent Healthcare Management Inc PO Box 645037 Cinncinnati OH 45264 Hospitalists 2,800,371
Pulmonary Chnics of southern MI 900 E Micigan Avenue Jackson IL49201 Healthcare Services 2,707,608
2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization ®217

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 9
m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIII .. . .. W
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512,513, 0r
514
@ la Federated campaigns . . 1a
2
= § b Membershipdues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
2 £ ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
el
E 5 d Related organizations . . . 1d 368,538
o=
r = e Government grants (contributions) 1e 3,505,150
W=
=
e f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
==
= = h Total. Add lines 1a-1f 3,873,688
oom -
@ Business Code
E 2a Patent Services 621990 403,977,981 400,913,919 3,064,062
=
SE b SubPart F Income 524298 281,055 281,055
g ¢ FHC, JCA, and JCMR 621910 206,692 206,692
E d
— e
&
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 404,465,728
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 5 440,596 5 440,596
and other similar amounts) * e e
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , _, M 138,404 138,404
5 Royalties *
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents 1,013,829
b Less rental 935,453
expenses
¢ Rental income 78,376
or (loss)
d Netrental income or (loss) [ 78,376 78,376
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of 38,191,144 780
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and 33,753,805 105,460
sales expenses
¢ Gain or (loss) 4,437,339 -104,680
d Netgainor(loss) - 4,332,659 4,332,659
8a Gross income from fundraising
L& events (not including
=5
T $
- of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
é See Part1IV, line 18
:. a
&
= b Less direct expenses . . . b
=1
o) c Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . . m
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . .mw
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a
b Less costofgoods sold . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from sales of iInventory . . @
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a Services to Affiliates 561000 4,328,931 3,433,473 895,458
b cCafetera 722210 1,703,867 1,703,867
€ Vendor Rebates 621990 715,272 715,272
d All other revenue 2,126,589 1,624,875 501,714
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
8,874,659
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
427,204,110 406,894,231 4,742,289 11,693,902

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX .. . . v
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21 643,000 643,000
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV,line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 4,834,416 491,645 4,342,771
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958 (c)(3)(B) 493,170 493,170
7 Other salaries and wages 183,268,610 150,967,940 32,300,670
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) 10,457,488 8,399,397 2,058,091
9 Other employee benefits 18,047,646 14,495,771 3,551,875
10 Payroll taxes 12,931,698 10,386,669 2,545,029
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 419,000 419,000
b Legal 1,465,911 1,177,412 288,499
¢ Accounting 400,136 400,136
d Lobbying 239,057 239,057
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17
f Investment management fees 298,750 298,750
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule O) 46,366,103 37,241,001 9,125,102
12 Advertising and promotion 1,741,904 1,399,088 342,816
13 Office expenses 21,668,596 17,404,098 4,264,498
14 Information technology 11,372,560 9,134,378 2,238,182
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy 8,539,631 6,858,985 1,680,646
17  Travel 431,763 346,790 84,973
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 431,763 346,790 84,973
20 Interest 7,503,237 6,026,559 1,476,678
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 26,363,640 21,175,132 5,188,508
23 Insurance 1,342,834 1,078,557 264,277
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a Medical Supplies 33,398,135 33,398,135
b Drugs 31,462,662 31,462,662
¢ Swap Loss Transaction 6,038,725 6,038,725
d Food 2,191,827 2,191,827
e All other expenses 5,634,038 1,013,318 4,620,720
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 437,986,300 355,639,154 82,347,146 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012)

Page 11

Balance Sheet

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X .. '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 18,448,875 1 8,560,443
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 3,009,859 2 1,980,897
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts recelvable, net 59,121,532 4 50,532,032
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
41351 5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
E 90,000 6 115,000
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 2,420,563 7 2,594,211
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 6,464,600 8 6,874,186
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 7,323,770 9 9,480,192
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 337,931,169
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 182,959,803 155,907,043 10c 154,971,366
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 211,566,539| 11 249,871,604
12 Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 8,020,510 15 13,230,306
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 472,377,426| 16 498,210,237
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 44,981,101 17 53,947,584
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 169,609,993| 20 169,988,808
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 3,367,990 23 3,367,990
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0] 24 18,000,000
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D e e e e sy o 68,212,636 25 46,948,528
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 286,171,720| 26 292,252,910
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [ and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 186,205,706 27 205,957,327
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
0 33 Total net assets or fund balances 186,205,706 33 205,957,327
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 472 377,426| 34 498,210,237

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) Page 12
lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI .
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 427,204,110
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 437,986,300
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 -10,782,190
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 186,205,706
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 10,220,992
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 20,312,819
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 205,957,327
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII .
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [T Cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If‘Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [v" Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes,”to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a No
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required| 3b
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2012)



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

38-2027689

WA Foote Memorial Hospital

Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours more than one box, compensation compensation of other
per unless person Is both from the from related compensation
week an officerand a organization (W- | organizations (W- from the
(hst director/trustee) 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) organization and
any — related
hours %3 = —Qk T E = g
o = |T o |2 organizations
f a s 2|0 iy =
or = = = il [ir] o T ﬁ
related & = = % A=
organizations SR = o [T8
- = A= g
below = : T =
dotted o = T o
line) 2 = o
& B
>
[}
55 00
Sfez:gfnfztng)k X X 702,224 0 75,587
500
Aaron Boatin 200 X 0 0 0
Trustee 200
Neeta Delaney 200 X 0 0 0
Trustee
100
Doug Finch 200 X 0 0 0
Trustee 200
4 00
TDi‘g';jeg'a'sey X 41,258 0 0
100
Steven Hogwood 200 X 0 0 0
Trustee 100
500
Nitin Ambani
Chief of Staff thru 12/31/12 L 00 X 37,201 0 0
500
John Mogeman
Chief of Staff as of 01/01/13 L 00 X 357,948 0 45,969
Steven Rick 200 X 0 0 0
Trustee
100
Tim Levy 300 X 0 0 0
Vice Chairman 100
John Nally 300 X X 0 0 0
Secretary/Treasurer
100
Hansh Rawal 000 X 0 0 0
Trustee thru 04/01/13 000
Larry Schultz 500 X 0 0 0
Chaiman
100
Lynn VanWagnen 000 X 0 0 0
Trustee thru 04/01/13 000
300
?'r'j:tggmpk'"s X 9,747 0 0
100
Michael Shore 300 X 0 0 0
Trustee 100
300
?rcl’]':;e‘(“'kam' X 156,452 0 0
100
55 00
Karen Chaprnka
X 421,296 0 52,700
SVP & COO 500
55 00
Jsf/?,”gec\ggkens X 433,569 0 65,139
500
55 00
\F;F'fgagjl(‘)’va"e” X 281,524 0 67,769
500
55 00
ﬁcﬁgt’l‘eh'tegc;‘pgtz X 290,563 0 46,533
500
Kenneth Empey %00 X 248,309 0 60,381
General Counsel ! !
500
55 00
Cheryl Lambomn
VP Human Resources X 243,634 0 33,533
500
55 00
Cgta‘;"rzeﬁm”er X 173,097 0 31,986
9 100
55 00
Beth Smith
VP Organizational Excellence 100 X 158,224 0 33131




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest
Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours more than one box, compensation compensation of other
per unless person Is both from the from related compensation
week an officerand a organization (W- | organizations (W- from the
(hst director/trustee) 2/1099-MISC) 2/1099-MISC) organization and
any o = = |t T related
hours 55_ = 3 o I2S |2 organizations
for == 217 | E‘ el =
g [ul = = |5 == i
related [ = P
o =) 2 |6 o
organizations | = = z o =1
below z = T g
dotted o = T o
line) i 5 @
1 B
< T
[l
5500
Gerald Grannan X 181,095 0 28,402
VP Physician Integrationg & Planning 100
5500
John Hyden X 125,882 0 17,629
Chief Compliance Officer
500
5500
Ray King
Chief Medical Officer X 360,955 0 36,904
500
50 00
Egasnlc?::kma” X 1,322,670 0 51,295
Y 000
50 00
\Ffﬁhg'cgt‘]pta X 832,452 0 83,098
4 0 00
50 00
lﬁ‘;cs’lrcg'ﬁ” X 769,645 0 37,906
0 00
50 00
Eﬂa;c'?:r']y X 718,436 0 51,678
4 0 00
50 00
;"hallggzas X 642,543 0 73,080
Y 000
0 00
Wilham Kiel
VP Development thru 04/10/12 000 X 247,239 0 24,226
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
# Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. ™ See separate instructions. Inspection

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Name of the organization
WA Foote Memonal Hospital

Employer identification number

38-2027689

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [~ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T Anorganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T Anorganization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ TypeIII - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box [~
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)

(i) Name of
supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of
organization
(described on

(iv) Is the
organization In
col (i) listed In

(v) Did you notify
the organization
in col (i) of your

(vi) Is the
organization In
col (i) organized

(vii) Amount of
monetary
support

lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions
) Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ.

Cat No 11285F
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IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here -
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2011 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2011. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a,or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, PartIII, line 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10;
Part II, ine 17a or 17b; and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See

instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below. I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of e Treastry - See separate instructions

Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFA Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part IIF-A
If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
WA Foote Memonal Hospital

38-2027689

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 500845 Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check m[ Ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)

B Check M| ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expendit_ure; or(_;(aazé;ltlrogn's (b) :rfg'lﬂ';tEd
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning In)

(a) 2009

(b) 2010

(c) 2011

(d) 2012

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of ine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT
filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).
For each "Yes” response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying (a) (b)
activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

a Volunteers? No

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? Yes

¢ Media advertisements? No

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? Yes 286,916

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No

i Otheractivities? No

j Total Add lines 1c¢ through 11 286,916
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? |

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1
2
3

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yes | No

1

2

3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No” OR (b) Part III-A,

line 3, is answered “Yes."”

5

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

Current year

Carryover from last year

Total

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year?

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions)

1

2a

2b

2c

Part IV Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, PartI-B, line 4, Part I-C, ine 5, Part II-A (affiliated group list),
PartII-A, line 2, and Part lI-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Explanation of Lobbying Activities PartII-B, Line 1

Health care 1s a highly-regulated field, requiring frequent and
high-level communication with regulators and elected officials
A small investment in lobbying enables us to remain in contact
with legislators and government agencies, maximize the
resources with which we are entrusted and assure that we
provide the best care to our community Allegiance enlists the
services of several lobbying consultants, attorneys and
healthcare trade associations In addition, the hospital employs
a corporate accounts specilalist The specialist spends a portion
of his time contacting legislators, participating In grass roots
advocacy, and other activities closely related to lobbying

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE D OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 201 2

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service & Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WA Foote Memonal Hospital

38-2027689

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)

a [~ Ppublic exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs

b [ Scholarly research e [ Other

c l_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In

Part XIII
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [T Yes [ No

i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year 1le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII . . . . I I_
Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10

(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back | (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 1,250,833 1,124,117 642,729 42,176
b Contributions . . . . . . . . 671,894 2,790,346 2,045,207 946,077
c Netinvestment earnings, gains, and losses
5,025 -5,012
d Grants orscholarships . . . . . 370,538 2,015,249 849,502
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 653,406 0 345,524
f Administrative expenses . . . . 0 709,305
g End of year balance . . . . . . 1,552,189 1,250,833 1,124,117 642,729

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment
b Permanent endowment &

€ Temporarily restricted endowment & 100 000 %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . .+ . 4 4 4 44w e e e e e w e ] 3a(d No
(i) related organizations . . . .« .« o« . . . . e e e e e e e e e .| 3afii) ] Yes

b If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as reqU|red on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b Yes

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b)Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land . .+« v h e e e e e e e e e e 9,630,527 9,630,527
b Bulldings . . . .+ « v v 4 e e e e 182,365,338 89,229,289 93,136,049
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment . . . . .« v e e e e e 129,313,606 90,801,549 38,512,057
e Other . . . . 16,621,698 2,928,965 13,692,733
Total. Add lines 1a through le (Co/umn (d) must equa/ Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . . . . W& 154,971,366

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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m Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b)Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests
Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) *

Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) P
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
Federal income taxes
Retirement Plan Liability 35,084,177
Note Payable 252,057
Physician Recruitment Loan 283,854
Tax Abatement Liability 231,630
Deferred Comp 2,660,775
Swap Market Value Adjustment 8,436,035
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m 46,948,528

2.Fin 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been provided In
Part XIII ~

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

D o n o o

[
5

D o n o o

Page 4

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
Net unrealized gains on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 4a and 4b

Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI, line 12 )

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 2a through 2d

Subtract line 2e from line 1

Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
Other (Describe in Part XIII )

Add lines 4a and 4b

1
2a
2b
2c
2d
2e
3
4a
4b
4c
5
1
2a
2b
2c
2d
2e
3
4a
4b
4c
5

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18 )

m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, PartIlI, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional
information

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

Description of Intended Use of Part V, Line 4
Endowment Funds

The organization's endowment funds are used for various
charitable hospital programs including treatment of uninsured
patients and community preventative health education

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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SFCHED;)'(—)E F Statement of Activities Outside the United States ONB o 21545-0047
( orm ) » Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 201 2
Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
WA Foote Memorial Hospital

38-2027689
m General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered
“Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.
1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or
assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award
the grants or assiStance? . . . . . . . . . 0 e e e e e e e e [T Yes [T No

2 For grantmakers. Describe In Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds outside
the United States.

3 Activites per Region (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated If additional space 1s needed )

(a) Region (b) Number of (c) Number of (d) Activities conducted In |(e) If activity listed in (d) I1s a (f) Total expenditures
offices In the employees, region (by type) (e g, program service, describe for and investments
region agents, and fundraising, program specific type of In region
independent services, Investments, grants service(s) In region
contractors in to recipients located In the
region region)
Cayman Islands 0 1 |Program Services Self & Malpractice 3,435,112
Insurance
3a Sub-total 0 1 3,435,112
b Total from continuation sheets 0 0
to PartI
c Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 0 1 3,435,112

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50082WwW Schedule F (Form 990) 2012



Schedule F (Form 990) 2012

Page 2

m Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990,

Part IV, ine 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated If additional space 1s needed.

(a) Name of
organization

(b) IRS code
section
and EIN (if
applicable)

(c) Region

(d) Purpose of
grant

(e) Amount of
cash grant

(f) Manner of
cash
disbursement

(g) Amount of
of non-cash
assistance

(h) Description
of non-cash
assistance

(i) Method of
valuation
(book, FMV,
appraisal, other)

2  Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as

tax-exempt by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter .

3  Enter total number of other organizations or entities .

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012
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Page 3

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 16.
Part III can be duplicated iIf additional space I1s needed.

(a) Type of grant or
assistance

(b) Region

(c) Number of
recipients

(d) Amount of
cash grant

(e) Manner of cash
disbursement

(f) Amount of
non-cash
assistance

(g) Description
of non-cash
assistance

(h) Method of
valuation
(book, FMV,
appraisal, other)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012
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1a®\'4 Foreign Forms

1

Page 4

Was the organization a U S transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes, the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign Corporation (see
Instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If "Yes,” the organizationmay be
required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and Receipt of Certain Foreign
Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for
Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,” the
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons with Respect to Certain Foreign
Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified
electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes,"” the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Return by a
Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund. (see Instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,” the

organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons with Respect to Certain Foreign Partnerships.

(see Instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If "Yes,”

the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions for Form
5713).

[+ Yes
[T Yes
[+ Yes
[T Yes
[T Yes
[T Yes

™ No
~ No
™ No
~ No
~ No
~ No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012
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Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds); PartI, line 3,
column (f) (accounting method; amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part II, line 1
(accounting method); Part III (accounting method); and Part III, column (c) (estimated number of recipients),
as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Hospitals

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Name of the organization
WA Foote Memonal Hospital

38-2027689

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," was it a written policy? ib | Yes
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I_ Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 100% I 150% ¥ 200%™ other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate
which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | ves
I~ 200% I 250%™ 300% ¥ 350% [ 400% [ Other %
c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of iIncome, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? e e e e e e e e e 4 |Yes
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b | Yes
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c No
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (@) Numberof | () persons (c¢) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit | (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) 14,063,924 26,803 14,037,121 3200 %
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a) . 62,977,078 51,226,140 11,750,938 2 680 %
¢ Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)
d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs 77,041,002 51,252,943 25,788,059 5 880 %
Other Benefits
e Community health
|mprovement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 913,532 913,532 0210 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5)
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6)
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
1 Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8) 1,550,172 1,550,172 0 350 %
] Total. Other Benefits 2,463,704 2,463,704 0 560 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7) 79,504,706 51,252,943 28,251,763 6 440 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50192T
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development 31,703 31,703 0 010 %
3 Community support 628,505 628,505 0 140 %
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members
6 Coalition building
Community health iImprovement
advocacy
8  Workforce development
9 Other
10  Total 660,208 660,208 0 150 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? e e e e e e e e e 1 No
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 42,733,028
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If
any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3 0
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 164,820,786
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 192,889,175
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus (or shortfall) . e 7 -28,068,389
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b | Yes

Part IV ] nagement Compa nies and Joint Ve NtUre s (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see Instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock
ownership %

1 1 Foote Health Center Associates

Entity leases medical office space

54 430 %

0 % 45 570 %

2 2 Jackson Community Medical Records

Entity provides electronic medical records to hospital
& community doctors

51 000 %

0 % 49 000 %

3

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information

. . R L | m m
Section A. Hospital Facilities E 5:' = g & LD
T g |Z|o|s |8 |m|d
zlals|=|2|B|l2|5
(st In order of size from largest to ; S | 'f_ E T2 =
smallest—see Instructions) 2|22 |2 |a |8 |
How many hospital facilities did the g (Bl5 |2 | =
n - =+ r 0o
orgam:atlon operate during the tax year? R T T o
2 g
o 2
2
Name, address, and primary website address = Other (Describe) | Facility reporting group
1 WA Foote Memorial Hospital
205 NEast Avenue X X X

Jackson,MI 49201
www alleglancehealth org

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)
WA Foote Memorial Hospital

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

For single facility filers only: line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A) 1

Yes| No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

1 During the tax year or either of the two iImmediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skiptoline9 . . . e 1 |Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)
a |7 A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

|7 Demographics of the community

c |7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

|7 How data was obtained
|7 The health needs of the community
f |7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
g |7 The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
h |7 The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i |7 Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax yearthe hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 2012

3 Inconducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from representatives of the community
served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public health? If“*Yes,” describe In
Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the

persons the hospital facility consulted. . . . 3 |Yes
4 Was the hospital facility’s CHNA conducted with one or more other hosp|ta| faC|I|t|es? If“Yes "’ I|st the other hospital

facilities in Part VI . . . e e e e e e e e 4 |Yes
5 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc? . e e e e e e e . 5 |Yes

If“*Yes,” indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)
a |7 Hospital facility’s website

|7 Available upon request from the hospital facility

|_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply
to date)
a |7 Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA

|7 Execution of the Implementation strategy
|7 Participation in the development of a community-wide plan
|7 Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

b

c

d

e |7 Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

f |7 Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

g |7 Prioritization of health needs In its community

h |7 Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs In its community
i I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If"No,” explain in Part VI

which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed suchneeds. . . . 7 |Yes
8a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital faC|I|ty s failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r)(3)>. . . . . e e e . .. . 8a No
b If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization f||e Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excisetax?. . . . . 8b

c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its
hospital facilities? $

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 |Yes
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . f e e e e e 10 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income hmit for eligibility for free care 200 000000000000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . e e . 11 | Yes
If*Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 350 000000000000%
If"No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . .« .« . . . . 12 | Yes

=
N

If“*Yes,” indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
|7 Income level

a
b |7 Asset level

c |7 Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e I_ Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g I_ State regulation

h I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 | Yes
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 | Yes

If“*Yes,” Indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |7 The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |_ The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 | Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

I_ Reporting to credit agency

I_ Lawsuits

|_ Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . . 17 No

If*Yes,” check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged

o & n T O

a I_ Reporting to credit agency

b |_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the patients regarding the patients’bills

|7 Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |_ Other (describe in Part VI)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 [Yes
If*No,” indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |7 The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|_ Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individuals to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If“Yes,” explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individuals an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 No

If"Yes,” explainin Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

38
Name and address Type of Facility (describe)
1 See Additional Data Table
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

Schedule H (Form 990) 2012
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m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII, PartIII, ines 4,8, and 9b, PartV,
Section A, and Part V, Section B, lines 13, 3,4, 5c,61,7,10,11,12h,149,16e,17e,18e,19¢c,19d,20d,21,and 22

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Facility reporting group(s). If applicable, for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group provide the descriptions required for
Part vV, Section B, lines 13, 3,4, 5c,61,7,10,11,12h,149,16e,17e,18e,19c,19d,20d,21,and 22

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

PartI,Line 6a The Hospital prepares an annual community
benefit report, which can be accessed at
allegiancehealth org/givingback

PartI,Line 7 The Hospital used a cost-to-charge ratio to
calculate the cost of charity care and Medicaid shortfall
Community Health Improvement Services and Cash and In-Kind
Contributions are actual amounts




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

PartI, L7 Col(f) Ourtotal expense from Form 990, Part IX, line
25, column (A)was $437,986,300 This expense Is used as
the denominator for purposes of calculating Part I, Line 7,
column(f) The denominator does not include bad debt expense
Bad debt expense Is subtracted from net patient services
revenue

Part II The Hospital i1s involved In numerous community
building activities We believe these activities, such as
supporting affordable housing, working in partnership with the
local community college to develop skilled nurses and
supporting economic development programs directly improve
the general health and wellness of the community Also, staff at
every level of the organization are encouraged to serve
community groups that promote education, health and economic

advocacy for the less fortunate




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part III, Line 4 Accounts receivable are reduced by an
allowance for uncollectible accounts In evaluating the
collectability of accounts receivable, the Hospital analyzes its
historical experience and identifies trends for each of its major
payor sources to estimate the appropriate allowance for
uncollectible accounts and the provision for bad debts
Management regularly reviews data about these major payor
sources In evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for
uncollectible accounts Forreceivables associated with
services provided to patients who have third-party health care
coverage, the Hospital analyzes contractually due amounts and
provides an allowance for uncollectible accounts and provision
for bad debts Forreceivables associated with self-pay
accounts (which includes both patients without insurance and
patients with deductible and copayment balances due for which
third-party coverage exists for part of the bill), the Hospital
records a significant provision for bad debts in the period of
service on the basis of its past experience, which indicates that
many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion of their
bill for which they are financially responsible The difference
between the standard rates and the amounts actually collected
after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted Is
charged off against the allowance for uncollectible accounts
IThe provision for bad debts has been reported as a deduction
from net patient service revenue The amount of bad debt
reported in the fiscal year 2013 audited financial statements
was $42,733,028

Part III, Line 8 The organization believes the entire Medicare
shortfall reported on Line 7 should be treated as Community
Benefit Allegiance Health 1s nationally recognized by
Healthgrades as being in the top five percent nationally for
clinical excellence and patient safety Allegiance Health also
benchmarks favorably on overall cost per case and 1s deemed
to be an efficient provider The organization is subsidizing a
government program and sustaining significant losses In
providing health care to Medicare receipients By continuing to
treat patients eligible for Medicare, hospitals alleviate the
federal government's burden for directly providing medical

services




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part III, Line 9b The Hospital does not collect from patients
known to qualify for charity care or other financial assistance
P atients having difficulty paying their bills are directed to
financial counselors These counselors review the patients
information In order to see If they qualify for assistance In
addition, bills sent to patients include a number to call for help
in providing the required financial information to qualify for
charity care

W A Foote Memorial Hospital

PartV, Section B, Line 3 The Health Improvement O rganization
Coordinating Council, founded by Allegiance Health, I1s a
collaborative of community stakeholders committed to
improving the health status of the community through an
integrated health improvement infrastructure that addresses
Jacksons priority health issues The HIO Coordinating Council
serves as the stakeholder planning committee for Allegiances
Board HIO Committee, Jackson Countys Healthy Community
initiative, the United Way of Jackson Countys Community
Solutions Team on Health, and the Health Strand of the Jackson
2020 initiative The scope of our responsibility includes
monitoring community level indicators, identifying specific
health priorities and developing community action plans to
address common goals In this model, community stakeholders
work with public health experts to develop and complete a
community health assessment for Jackson County This
assessment provides a data collection mechanism that better
aligns efforts among community partners and creates a more
strategic framework for local health improvement

activities Contributing PartnersAARP of MichiganAlleglance
HealthAstraZenecaAWARE, Inc Community Action
IAgencyCareLinkCatholic Charities of JacksonCenter for Family
HealthCommunity MembersFitness Council of JacksonGreat
Lakes IndustryJackson Community CollegeJackson Community
FoundationJackson County AdministrationJackson County

Y outh CenterJackson Health NetworkJackson County Health
Departmentlackson County Intermediate School
DistrictLifeWaysMarriage MattersMeridian Health PlanMichigan
Purchasers Health AlllancePartnership Park Downtown
Neighborhood AssociationUnited Way of Jackson CountyYMCA

of Jackson CountyYMCA Storer Camps




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

W A Foote Memorial Hospital

PartV, Section B, Line 4 CareLink of Jackson, a Community
O wned Specilalty Hospital

W A Foote Memorial Hospital

Part V, Section B, Line 14g Financial assistance policy

brochures are placed in the ER walting room




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 2 Alleglance Health conducts a telephone survey
every three years In order to gather information on the health
status of Jackson County Through a statistically valid survey,
we collect responses from over 1,000 Jackson County
residents age 18 and older to a 180 question survey about their
health status, iInsurance coverage, personal health habits and
health care experiences The specific steps involve collecting
and analyzing health information for our County (including
subpopulations within our County), measuring our health status
@gainst other communities, the state and the nation, prioritizing
health iIssues within the community, creating a system for
sharing this data with community organizations and residents,
initiating strategic planning to address these issues through
collaborative activities, and monitoring impact of health
initiatives on community health outcomes

Part VI, Line 3 Uninsured inpatients and observation patients
are referred to a financial counselor (contracted agent/partner)
for assistance with Medicaid, SSI, and Allegiance Health
program applications Many outpatients needing or having
received hospital services are also referred to the agent/partner
for assistance ER patients are provided with a packet of
information at discharge from the department This packet
includes information about how assistance may be obtained
through the local Medicaid office and about how to apply for our
income structured payment plan and uncompensated care
programs When patients are billed for balances they owe, we
solicit them to call the Business O ffice with any questions or for
assistance Additionally, a series of letters are sent to patients
to apprise them of payment and assistance options Allegiance
has a printed brochure that i1s available through Registration
that includes information regarding Medicaid application
assistance and our internal programs The Allegiance Health
website includes a series of web pages related to transparency,
quality, pricing, and our financial policies, procedures, and
programs Uninsured patients needing mental health services
are screened for eligibility through our partnership with the
Jackson Community Mental Health Agency, which funds care for
indigent, dual diagnosis, and Medicald patients Patients
seeking substance abuse care are linked with the Mid-South
Substance Abuse Commission Registration and Business

O ffice team members receive direct training on our programs
and scripting for ensuring information 1s provided to the patients
and families with whom our staff interact Education 1s provided
to organizational leaders to ensure that team members outside
of Finance are aware of our programs and where to direct
patients and families who may need or who are seeking
assistance




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 4 Allegiance Health population Is determined
geographically by the boundaries of Jackson County The
hospital Is a tax exempt Health System that serves the
collective health needs of the more than 160,000 residents of
Jackson County The gender distribution of Jackson County
residents 1s 49% female and 51% male The age distribution of
Jackson County 1s 26% of residents 19 years and under, 18%
between 20 and 34 years, 29% between 35 and 54 years, 13%
between 55 and 64 years, and 14% of residents are 65 years
and older Racial distribution of Jackson County residents
@according to the 2011 Census Data I1s 88 0% as white, 7 9%
as African American, 0 7% as Asian, 0 4% as American Indian
or Alaska Native, and 3 0% as some other race or two or more
races Ofmales aged 15 years and over, 33 0% have never
married, 50 4% are married, 1 5% are separated, 2 9% are
widowed, and 12 3% are divorced Offemales aged 15 and over,
25 0% have never married, 50 4% are married, 1 7% are
separated, 9 8% are widowed, and 13 2% are divorced
IAccording to the Bureau of Labor Statistics (2013), Jackson
County also experiences a high unemployment rate of 8 8%
\With 69,400 individuals in the civilian labor force, 6,100
residents are currently unemployed Ofthose employed, major
industries represented include educational services, health
care, and soclal assistance (23 9% ), manufacturing (18 7%),
retall trade (12 1%), professional, scientific, management,
administrative, and waste management services (7 7%), and
arts, entertainment, recreation, accommodation, and food
services (7 5% ) Approximately 47% of Allegiance Hospital
patients were covered by Medicare, while 15% were on Medicald
and 4% were uninsured During the 2013 fiscal year, Allegiance
Health had 9,399 Medicare discharges and 4,238 Medicald
discharges from inpatient services Physician practice visits
totaled 200,327 during FY 2013, with 126,337 primary care
visits and 73,990 visits to specialists Allegiance Health also
provides financial and leadership support of primary care
services for the underserved, regardless of their ability to pay,
through the Center for Family Health (CFH), a federally qualified
health center In fiscal 2013, CFH saw 27,398 patients, which
549% were on Medicaid, 7% were on Medicare and 24% were
uninsured

Part VI, Line 5 Alleglance Health I1s honored to have received
national recognition in recent years, including the American
Hospital Assoclations 2010 Foster G McGaw Prize for
excellence In community service, which Is presented to only one
hospital In the United States each year This award is the
ultimate recognition of Allegiance Health's commitment to
community health improvement and partnership Allegiance
Health 1Is a community owned and locally governed integrated
health system located in Jackson, Michigan As the sole
community provider in Jackson County, Allegiance offers a
comprehensive range of inpatient and outpatient medical
services Originally founded in 1918 as a community hospital,
IAllegiance has grown In response to community demand and
over the last decade has made substantial investments
modernizing 1ts more than 40 healthcare facilities, increasing
staff, expanding and renovating its oncology centers, emergency
department, and surgery facilities, and installing next generation
electronic medical records system Allegiance's modern
facilities, state of the art technologies, and innovative new
services ensure that area residents receive a full range of
medical services close to home Alleglance's commitment to
building a patient centered, physician led community health
system has resulted in numerous Industry awards and national
recognition Recent awards include the Thomson Reuters 100
Top Hospitals (awarded 1n 1995,1996,2008,2010,2011),
HealthGrades Distinguished Hospital Award for Clinical
Excellence(awarded in 2008,2010,2011,2012,2013),
HealthGrades Patient Safety Excellence Award (awarded In
2009,2010,2011,2012,2013), HealthGrades Top 100 Hospital
IAward for 2013, and the CareChex Top 100 Hospital Award for
2013 The Health Improvement Organization (HIO ) was created
by Alleglance Health 1n 2001 to promote a culture of continuous
health improvement in our community and integrate wellness
and prevention throughout our services The Alleglance
Department of Prevention and Community Health provides staff
and infrastructure to facilitate the coordination of local health
improvement activities The HIO Coordinating Council (HIO
CC)1s a multi-disciplinary stakeholders group led by Allegiance
Health with representation from local government, public health,
health care, health and human service agencies and nonprofits,
school districts, health plans, mental health, employers and the
faith community The HIO CC coordinates efforts across
community leaders in health to create unprecedented alignment
of goals and resources, as well as a strong community platform
for advocacy The work of the HIO CC has culminated in the
completion of a Community Action Plan including Goals,

O bjectives and Strategies to address physical activity,
nutrition, tobacco, and depression in Jackson County based on
assessment and data-driven processes, as well as input from
over 30 representatives from local health and human service
agencies, and over 100 community stakeholders The
overarching tactics that the Community Action Plan relies upon
include evidence-based activities to Enhance media attention
and public recognition of healthy lifestyle practicesImprove
access to healthy foods and safe, attractive, affordable places
for activity through supportive policies and physical
environment changes Provide social support and services that
promote consistent screening, referral and supportive
relationships for physical activity, nutrition, mental health and
smoking behavior changeSee Form 990, Schedule O, Program

Service Accomplishments for more detail




Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

Part VI, Line 6 The Hospital's sole corporate member s
IAllegiance Health Services,a 501(c)(3) organization Other
affillates include a Foundation, a Hospice, a Long Term Acute
Care Hospital (LTACH), a Volunteer Organization and a Home
Health Care company, all 501(c)(3) organizations Additionally,
the hospital recently formed a clinically integrated network The
Hospital, Hospice, LTACH and Home Health Care organization
work together to provide necessary medical services to the
Jackson Community The Foundation and the Volunteer

O rganization work closely with the Parent and the Hospital in
raising funds for projects and services that would benefit the
overall well-being of the community The most recent campaign
Is raising funds for a Graduate Medical Education program
Previous campaigns successfully raised funds to expand and
Improve our cancer care service line and provided free medical
care to indigent patients The clinically intergrated network
works to improve patient clinical outcomes thru coordinated
care and lowering overall health care costs See Form 990,
Schedule O, Program Service Accomplishments for more detall
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Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

38-2027689
WA Foote Memorial Hospital

Form 990 Schedule H, Part V Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly

Recognized as a Hospital Facility

Hospital Facility

38

(hst In order of size, from largest to smallest)

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

Allegiance Hematology Oncology
1100 E Michigan Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Vascular Health
300 W Washington Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Orthopedics
1201 E Michgan Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Gastroenterology
1100 E Michigan Avenue Ste 310
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance General Surgery
300 W Washington Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Hospitalist Service
205 N East Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Express Care
110 N EIm
Jackson,MI 49202

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Family Medicine - Townsend
400 Hinckley Blvd
Jackson,MI 49203

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Cardio Surgery
1125 E Michigan Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Family Medicine - Leslie
130 N Sherman
Leslie,MI 49251

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Intensivist Services
205 N East Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Behavioral Health
205 N East Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Rheumatology
1201 E Michgan Avenue Ste 100
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Family Medicine - Summit Wood
2585 Spring Arbor Road
Jackson,MI 49203

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Family Medicine - Spring Arbo
7845 Spring Arbor Road
Spring Arbor,MI 49283

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance EKG
205 N East Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Family Medicine - Mason
810 Hogsback Road
Mason,MI 48854

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Hearing Center
1111 Teneyck
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Family Medicine - Albion
27931 C Drive North
Albion,MI 49224

Cancer Treatment

Express Care Kids
110 N EIm
Jackson,MI 49202

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Neuropsychiatry
205 N East Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Internal Medicine
900 E Michigan Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Family Medicine - Brookyln
153 Wamplers Lake Road
Brooklyn,MI 49230

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Family Medicine - Grass Lake
12369 E Michigan Avenue
Grass Lake,MI 49240

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Family Medicine - Cascade Rid
3333 Spring Arbor Road Ste 100
Jackson,MI 49203

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Family Medicine - MI CTR
4304 Page Avenue
Michigan Center,MI 49254

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Senior Health Center
205 N East Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Palliative Care
205 N East Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Neurology
1201 E Michgan Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Cancer Treatment

Allegiance Diabetes Center
817 W High Street
Jackson,MI 49203

Cancer Treatment




Form 990 Schedule H, Part V Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly
Recognized as a Hospital Facility

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility
(hst In order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

38
Name and address Type of Facility (describe)
Allegiance EEG Cancer Treatment

205 N East Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Allegiance Occupational Health Urgent Ca Cancer Treatment
One Jackson Square
Jackson,MI 49201

Allegiance Family Medicine - North Stree Cancer Treatment
1401 W North Street
Jackson,MI 49202

Allegiance Family Medicine - East Michig Cancer Treatment
3235 E Michigan Avenue
Jackson,MI 49202

Allegiance Family Medicine - O nsted Cancer Treatment
8958 West M-50
Onsted,MI 49265

Allegiance Family Medicine - Springport Cancer Treatment
2282 Springport Road Ste B
Jackson,MI 49202

Michigan Heart Cancer Treatment
309 Page Avenue
Jackson,MI 49201

Allegiance Digestive Health Cancer Treatment
4400 Ann Arbor Road
Jackson,MI 49202
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Schedule I OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, 201 2
Governments and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22. Open to Public
Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990 P ;
Internal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
WA Foote Memorial Hospital

38-2027689

m General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and

the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥ Yes ™ No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)
(1) Center for Family Health 38-3251354 501(c)(3) 600,000 0 N/A The Center for Family
2298 Springport Road Health grant provides
Jackson,MI 49202 operational support for

medically underserved
populations

(2) Healthlink 38-2756425 501(c)(3) 30,000 0 N/A The Helping Hands
205 N East Avenue Home Care grant
Jackson,MI 49201 supports respite care

for families without the
financial means to pay
for needed assistance

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed intheline 1 table. . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ .« .+« .+ .+« . . [ 2

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthelinel table. . . . . .+ .+ + .+ +« « o & & & 4 4w e e a e e .. 0

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2012



Schedule I (Form 990) 2012

Page 2
m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of (c)Amount of (d)Amount of

(e)Method of valuation
recipients cash grant

non-cash assistance (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f)Description of non-cash assistance

Part IV Supplemental Information.

Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part III, column (b), and any other additional information

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Procedure for Monitoring PartI, Line 2 Schedule I, PartI, Line 2 The organization sends out an award letter to all grantee recipents The letter outlines what the

Grants inthe U S funding may be used for and requests a final report detailing the year's activities Further funding is contingent upon
satisfactory completion of this report

Schedule I (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

2012

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, -
Department of the Treasury Part IV, question 23. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. I+ See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization
WA Foote Memonal Hospital

38-2027689

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[ First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers,
directors, trustees, and the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
I_ Written employment contract

v Compensation survey or study

|7 Compensation committee
[ Independent compensation consultant

[T Form 990 of other organizations v Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib | Yes
2 Yes
4a | Yes
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 Yes
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2012



Schedule J (Form 990) 2012 Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits columns reported as deferred
compensation iy reportable compensation (B)(1)-(D) In prior Form 990
P compensatlon compensatlon
See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012



Schedule J (Form 990) 2012 Page 3

m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a,6b,7,and 8, and for PartI1
Also complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

PartI,Line la Georgla Fojtasek flew on a charter plane with a delegation of Michigan hospital delegates to a Regional Policy Board
meeting The hospital paid Georgla's proportionate charter flight cost Allegiance Health provides a country club
membership to three executives The executives are Georgia Fojtasek, Ray King and Karen Chaprnka Executives
reimburse the hospital for any personal use of the club

PartI, Line 3 The CEO 1s accountable for ensuring that Allegiance Health's mission i1s efficiently carried out with the highest
levels of quality, safety and service, while at the same time ensuring that the organization is financially healthy
Executive compensation Is reviewed annually by the Executive Compensation Committee of the Board of Trustees
This committee works with an iIndependent compensation consultant to ensure that Allegiance Health compensation
practices are consistent with industry standards and that compensation levels are fair compared to similar
healthcare organizations nationally The compensation consultant benchmarks Allegiance positions against data
from multiple published surveys of health care executive compensation in the national health care labor market
Based upon the consultants recommendations, the Executive Compensation Committee makes a recommendation
to the Board of Trustees for approval of the executive compensation program Only independent Trustees vote on
this recommendation

PartI, Lines 4a-b The following former executives received severance payments in calendar year 2012 Cheryl Lamborn $53,681
Wilham Kiel $143,706 Allegiance Health's officers and highest compensated employees participated in a non-
qualified deferred compensation plan The plan which began in 2005 partially vested for some executives in 2012
Payout of vested amounts resulted in an increase of salary for several executives The calendar year 2012
contribution and payout amounts are as follows 457(f) Contributions reported in Schedule J, PartII, column (C)
Georgla Fojtasek $24,480, Karen Chaprnka $20,849, Jeanne Wickens $21,897, Ray King $19,644, Richard
Warren $14,250, Jacalyn Liebowitz $7,363, Kenneth Empey $13,111, Anthony Gardner $9,669, Cheryl Lamborn
$5,077, Gerald Grannan $9,120, Beth Smith $8,889, John Hyden $6,433, Ryan Beekman $34,560, Vishal Gupta
$60,698, TudorTien $16,680, Brian Daly $29,491, Ivan Cubas $49,938 457(f) Payouts reported in Schedule J,
PartII, column B(i1) Georgia Fojtasek $46,990, Karen Chaprnka $45,630, Jeanne Wickens $39,620, Richard
Warren $27,415, Jacalyn Liebowitz $28,482, Kenneth Empey $17,355, Willlam Kiel $41,438, Ryan Beekman
$321,436,TudorTien $264,482,Brian Daly $183,899,

PartI,Line?7 Column B(n) of Part II, Schedule J includes non-fixed payments to certain physicians based on their productivity
and other performance metrics

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

38-2027689
WA Foote Memorial Hospital

Return to Form

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Cgmpensatan

- _ reported n prior Form

(i) Base (i) Bonus & (iii) Other compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-EZ

Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation

Georgia Fojtasek () 624,464 0 77,760 47 841 27,746 777,811 23,480
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
John Mogerman () 45,448 310,902 1,598 24,863 21,106 403,917 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mohan Kulkarni (1) 156,452 0 0 0 0 156,452 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Karen Chaprnka Q) 353,739 0 67,557 41,394 11,306 473,996 45,630
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Jeanne Wickens Q) 375,578 0 57,991 40,831 24,308 498,708 39,620
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Richard Warren Q) 231,822 0 49,702 47,691 20,078 349,293 27,415
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Jacalyn Liebowitz Q) 243,291 0 47,272 21,418 25,115 337,096 28,482
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Kenneth Empey () 227,750 0 20,559 35,161 25,220 308,690 17,355
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cheryl Lamborn Q) 171,301 0 72,333 17,637 15,896 277,167 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Anthony Gardner Q) 171,777 0 1,320 22,398 9,588 205,083 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Beth Smith () 154,842 0 3,382 22,191 10,940 191,355 441
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Gerald Grannan () 180,216 0 879 24,991 3,411 209,497 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ray King () 341,064 0 19,891 33,699 23,205 417,859 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ryan Beekman () 67,286 916,203 339,181 36,448 14,847 1,373,965 284,081
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Vishal Gupta (1 28,070 776,044 28,338 61,948 21,150 915,550 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Tudor Tien (1 8,438 495,039 266,168 16,680 21,226 807,551 235,752
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Brian Daly (1 69,365 428,512 220,559 31,318 20,360 770,114 177,494
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ivan Cubas Q) 4,000 599,966 38,577 51,811 21,269 715,623 0
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
William Kiel Q) 51,959 0 195,280 8,739 15,487 271,465 41,438
() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Schedule K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.
= Attach to Form 990. I See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization
WA Foote Memorial Hospital

2012

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

38-2027689
m Bond Issues
(h) On .
(g) Defeased behalf of (i) Pool
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date 1ssued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose Issuer financing
Yes No Yes No Yes No
County of Jackson Hospital )
A Finance Authority 38-6004845 467148EH1 04-21-2011 65,375,000 |>¢¢ Part VI - Supplemental X X X
Information
County of Jackson Hospital )
B Finance Authority 38-6004845 467148DC3 11-02-2010 140,238,036 |°88 Part VI - Supplemental X X X
Information
A B (o D
1 Amount of bonds retired 72,416,447 72,416,447
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased
3 Total proceeds of Issue 65,375,000 144,677,411
4 Gross proceeds In reserve funds 4,868,559 4,868,559
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds
6 Proceeds in refunding escrows
7 Issuance costs from proceeds 540,128 840,059
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds 18,425 495,263
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds
11 Other spent proceeds 64,816,447 136,965,114
12 Other unspent proceeds 1,508,416 1,508,416
13 Year of substantial completion 2011 2010
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds Issued as part of a current refunding i1ssue? X X
15 Were the bonds Issued as part of an advance refunding i1ssue? X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? X X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final X X
allocation of proceeds?
Private Business Use
A B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned
X X
property financed by tax-exempt bonds?
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond- X X
financed property?

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50193E

Schedule K (Form 990) 2012



Schedule K (Form 990) 2012 Page 2
m Private Business Use (Continued)
B C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business use X X
of bond-financed property?
b If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed X X
property?
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property? X X
d If"Yes" to line 3¢, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? X X
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities . . . .
other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government = 0 00000% 0 00000% %o %o
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used In a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another section 000000% 0 00000% 7S 7S
501 (c)(3) organization, or a state or local government L3
Total of lines 4 and 5 000000% 000000% % %
Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test? X X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond financed property to a
nongovernmental person other thana 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were X X
Issued?
b If*Yes” to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or disposed of % % % %
c If “*Yes” to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections
1141-12 and1 145-2?
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds of the iIssue are remediated in accordance with the requirements under X X
Regulations sections 1 141-12 and 1 145-27?
149\ Arbitrage
A C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T? X X
2 If"No" to line 1, did the following apply?
a Rebate not due yet? X X
b Exception to rebate?
c No rebate due?
If you checked "No rebate due” in line 2¢c, provide in Part VI
the date the rebate computation was performed
3 Is the bond issue a variable rate 1ssue? X X
4a Has the organization or the governmental iIssuer entered X X
into a qualified hedge with respect to the bond issue?
b Name of provider Royal Bank of
Canada
Term of hedge 25 000000000000
d Was the hedge superintegrated? X
e Was a hedge terminated? X

Schedule K (Form 990) 2012



Schedule K (Form 990) 2012 Page 3
LC1aEAA Arbitrage (Continued)

A B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

5a Were gross proceeds Iinvested In a guaranteed investment X X

contract (GIC)?

b Name of provider
Term of GIC
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market

value of the GIC satisfied?
6 Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an available temporary

period?
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor X X

the requirements of section 1487
Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

A B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

1 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure

that violations of federal tax requirements are timely i1dentified

X X
and corrected through the voluntary closing agreement program If
self-remediation 1s not available under applicable regulations?

.m Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see Instructions).

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

PartI, Line A, Column (f) Description of Bond Purpose Primarily to add marketability to underlying variable rates and refund Bonds The Bonds refunded are as follows
$36,500,000 County of Jackson Hospital Finance Authority Variable Rate Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds
(Alleglance Health, Jackson, Michigan), Series 2011 A were i1ssued to refund the Series 2006A bonds
$28,875,000 County of Jackson Hospital Finance Authority Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds (Allegiance Health,
Jackson, Michigan), Series 201 1B were 1ssued to refund the Series 2006B bonds

PartI, Line B, column (f) Description of Bond Purpose Primarily to obtain traditional fixed interest on bond debt at a time of low prevailing rates and to reissue and refund
bonds The bonds reissued and refunded are as follows $29,925,000 County of Jackson Hospital Finance
Authority Hospital Variable Rate Demand Revenue Refunding Bonds (WA Foote Memorial Hospital, Jackson,
Michigan), Series 2006B-1, reissued for tax purposes on 11/02/2010 $8,940,000 County of Jackson Hospital
Finance Authority Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds (WA Foote Memorial Hospital, Jackson, Michigan) Series
2006B-2, reissued for tax purposes on 11/02/2010 $47,400,000 County of Jackson Hospital Finance Authority
Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds (W A Foote Memornial Hospital, Jackson, Michigan) Series 2006C, reissued for
tax purposes on 11/02/2010 $51,655,000 County of Jackson Hospital Finance Authority Hospital Revenue
Refunding Bonds (Allegiance Health, Jackson, Michigan), Series 2010A were Issued to refund the Series 2007A
and Series 1997A bonds

PartII, Line 3, Column B The difference of $4,439,375 between PartI, column (e)and PartII, Line 3 1s due to net investment losses and
Investment income

PartIV, Line 6 No gross proceeds were invested beyond an available temporary period The box i1s shown blank due to a software
glitch that only allows the answer to be checked yes
Part V Procedures to Undertake Corrective |The organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of federal tax requirements are timely
Action identified and corrected through the voluntary closing agreement program These written procedures were

established in fiscal year 2014

Schedule K (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule L Transactions with Interested Persons

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) & Complete if the organization answered

"Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. & See separate instructions.

DLN: 93493128016524]
OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
WA Foote Memonal Hospital

38-2027689
lm Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, PartIV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Relationship between disqualified (c) Description of transaction (d) Corrected?
person and organization Yes | No
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under section
4958 . > 3
3 Enter the amount of tax, iIf any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization . » 3
m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a, or Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5,6, 0r 22
(a) Name of | (b) Relationship with | (c) Purpose of | (d) Loan to (e)Oniginal| (f)Balance (g) In (h) (i)Written
Interested organization loan or from the principal due default? Approved agreement?
person organization? amount by board or
committee?
To From Yes | No | Yes No Yes No
(1) Patrick |Son of John Employee X 115,000 115,000 No | Yes Yes
Nally Nally, Recruitment
Secretary/Treasurer |Loan
of Allegiance
Health
Total > 3 115,000

Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested
person

(b) Relationship between
Interested person and the
organization

(c) Amount of assistance

(d) Type of assistance

(e) Purpose of assistance

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50056A

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 2
i-149¥4" Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction |(e) Sharing

between interested
person and the
organization

transaction

organization's
revenues?

Yes

No

See Additional Data Table

Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions)

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 38-2027689
Name: WA Foote Memorial Hospital

Form 990, Schedule L, Part IV - Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction | (e) Sharing of
between Interested transaction organization's
person and the revenues?

organization
Yes No

(1)Amy Schultz Daughter of Larry 184,112 [ Employee Wages No
Schultz, Chairman of
Allegiance Health

(2) Patrick Nally Son of John Nally, 10,922 | Employee Wages No
Secretary/Treasurer of
Allegiance Health

(3) Sona Ambani Daughter of Nitin 26,406 | Employee Wages No
Ambani, Allegiance
Health Chief of
Staff/Director

(4)Jackson Physiclans Alliance JCMR Partnership 1,809,462 | Reported amount I1s for No
payments by Jackson
Community Medical Record
(JCMR) to Allegiance Health for
rent, leased employees,
accounting services,
information support and other
miscellaneous services
provided by the hospital Lynn
VanWagnen, Director of
Allegiance Health, 1s an officer
of Jackson Physicians Alliance
(JPA) (JPA) holds a 49%
ownership stake in JCMR
Allegiance Health holds a 51%
JCMR ownership stake

(5)VanWagnen Real Estate LLC Leasing Services 11,168 | Reported amount is for lease No
Provider payments Allegiance Health
makes to VanWagnen Real
Estate LLC for medical
diagnostic space VanWagnen
Real Estate LLC I1s owned by
Trustee Lynn VanWagnen

(6) Clark & King Investments LLC Leasing Services 404,323 [ Reported amount s for lease No
Provider payments made by Allegiance
Health to Clark & King
Investments LLC for a medical
office building Ray King an
Allegiance Health officeris a
partner in Clark & King
Investments LLC

(7)Jackson Physiclians Alliance JCMR Partnership 1,230,252 | Reported amount I1s for No
payments by Allegiance Health
to Jackson Community Medical
Record(JCMR) to lease an
electronic medical records
license Lynn VanWagnen,
Director of Alleglance Health,
I1s an officer of Jackson
Physicians Alliance (JPA)
(JPA) holds a 49% stake In
JCMR Alleglance Health holds
a 51% ownership stake

(8) Great Lakes Brain & Spine Institute Medical Services 315,432 | Reported amount I1s for services No
Provider provided to Allegiance Health
patients by Great Lakes Brain &
Spine Institute Harish Rawal
an Allegiance Health Trustee Is
an owner of Great Lakes Brain &
Spine Institute
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SCHEDULE O

OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2 01 2

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
e Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
WA Foote Memonal Hospital

Employer identification number

38-2027689

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI Section A,
line 6

The Corporation I1s organized on a membership basis The sole corporate member of the Corporation

Is Allegiance Health Services




Identifier Return Reference Explanation

Form 990, Part VI Section A, The sole Member of the organization may elect and remove, with or without cause, the
line 7a Corporation’s Trustees




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
Form 990, The follow Ing pow ers are reserved for the sole corporate Member of the hospital Approve any change In the
Part VI, Articles of Incorporation, purposes or philosophy of the Corporation, Approve changes in those provisions of the
Section A, Corporation's Bylaws w hich affect the size, composition, and method of selection of the Board of Trustees, or
line 7b w hich affect this Article, Approve plans of merger, consolidation or dissolution of the Corporation, Elect and

remove, with or w thout cause, the Corporation’s Trustees, upon a simple majority vote of the Directors then serving
on the Board of the Member present at a meeting at w hich a quorum is present, Approve guarantees by the
Corporation of the debt of others in excess of maximum limits established by the Member, upon a simple majority
vote of the Directors then serving on the Board of the Member present at a meeting at w hich a quorum s present,
Authorize the sale, lease, mortgage or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets ow ned, held or leased
by or to the Corporation, approve any decision by the Corporation w hich would have the net effect of diminution of
governance control of the Member, and any decision by the Corporation w hich w ould have the net effect of
diminution In the Corporations governance control over its own subsidiary, and Ratify or reject operating and capital
budgets developed by the Board and any non-budgetary expenditures or creations of debt in excess of an amount
designated by the Member from time to time, upon a simple majority vote of the Directors then serving on the Board
of the Member present at a meeting at which a quorumis present Authorize the formation or acquisition of new
subsidiaries of the Corporation or the sale or other disposition of existing subsidiaries




Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI,
Section B, line 11

Form 990 1s review ed by the organization's Director and VP of Finance, Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer, General Counsel, Compliance Officer and ts public accounting firm Final copies of the
return are distributed to the hospital's Board of Trustees before the return s e-filed




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Form 990, Part | The Board Compliance Committee has ultimate responsibility over the enforcement of the Hospital's Conflict of
V|, Section B, | Interest Policy When a potential conflict of interest is identified, the Compliance Committee I1s responsible for

line 12¢ review of the conflict of interest for compliance w ith the policy Also, General Counsel routinely review s
upcoming Board and Committee meeting agendas to assess potential conflict situations All employees are
responsible to complete a conflict of interest statment Trustees, directors, and key employees are required to fill
out an annual conflict of interest questionnaire Board Trustees identified as having a conflict of interest are

permitted to discuss the potential transaction They are not allow ed to deliberate in the decision or vote on the
matter




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
Form 990, The organization performs an annual review and assessment of the compensation of the Chief Executive Officer
Part VI, and each of the executives listed in Part VIl of the Form 990 This review Includes an independent compensation
Section B, committee and the engagement of an independent compensation consultant This process is usually undertaken
line 15 during the Fall The Compensation Committee, an independent committee of the Board of Trustees, Is responsible for

the executive compensation program This committee performs an annual review of the competitiveness,
reasonablenes and effectiveness of all executive cash compensation and benefit programs The committee also
leads the Board In evaluating the performance of the Chief Executive Officer and recommends all aspects of the
Chief Executive Officer's compensation The committee reviews the Chief Executive Officer's recommendations
regarding the compensation of all other members of executive leadership The Compensation Committee engages an
Independent compensation consulting firmto conduct a comprehensive market analysis of total compensation for
executive leadership This firm uses data representing compensation levels and practices from national not-for-
profit healthcare markets as Allegiance typically competes in the the national healthcare marketplace for executive
talent National data also provides more comparable information for size and operational characteristics so that
comparisons are made to organizations w ith similiar scope and complexity




Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI, Section
C, line 19

Forms 1023, 990 and 990-T are available upon request Form 990 and the organization's conflict of
Interest policy are posted on the organization's w ebsite




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Form 990, Part VI,
Section A, Line 1a

Allegiance Health Trustees are not paid to serve on the Board Compensation listed for Dr David Halsey, Dr
Nitin Ambani, Dr Allan Tompkins, Dr Mohan Kulkarni, and Dr John Mogerman in Part VIl of the Form 990 I1s pay
for on call medical service, medical director fees, employment compensation, and/or committee participation




Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Other
Fees

Form 990, Part [X,
line 11g

Professional Other Programservice expenses 37,241,001 Management and general expenses 9,125,102
Fundraising expenses 0 Total expenses 46,366,103




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

Changes in Net Assets or
Fund Balances

Form 990, Part X,
line 9

Transfer to Parent -532,717 Change in Accounting for Pensions SFAS 158 9,662,793
Change In farr value of interest rate swap 11,182,743
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. . . OMB No 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships :
(Form 990) = Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. 20 1 2
= Attach to Form 990. k- See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury Open to P_ublic
Intemal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
WA Foote Memonal Hospital

38-2027689 .
IEEREHl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()]
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
(1) Physicians Choice Network LLC Provider Network MI 7,827 0 |WA Foote Memornial Hospital

205 N East Avenue
Jackson, MI 49201

(2) Jackson Health Network L3C Clinically Integrated MI -1,248,905 538,067 |WA Foote Memornal Hospirtal
205 N East Avenue Network

Jackson, MI 49201

45-3253643

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] g
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Pnmary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling Section 512(b)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?
Yes No

See Addritional Data Table

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

Page 2

EETSEi#d Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (9) (h) Q)] 6)] (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct Predominant [Share of total|l Share of end- |Disproprtionate| Code V—UBI | General or| Percentage
related organization domicile| controlling income(related, income of-year allocations? amount In | managing ownership
(state orl entity unrelated, assets box 20 of partner?
foreign excluded from Schedule K-1
country) tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes | No
(1) Jackson Community Medical Records Electronic Medical MI WA Foote Related -45,301 1,650,036 No No 51 000 %
Records Memorial
205 N East Avenue Hospital
Jackson, MI 49201
37-1502443
(2) Foote Health Center Associates Lessor of Medical MI WA Foote Related 105,048 1,062,004 No No 54 430 %
Condominiums Memorial
1100 E Michigan Avenue Hospital

Jackson, MI 49201
38-3017711

(14 ¥A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because It had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] g (h) 0]
Name, address, and EIN of Pnmary activity Legal Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total | Share of end-of- Percentage Section 512
related organization domicile entity (C corp, S corp, Income year ownership (b)(13)
(state or foreign or trust) assets controlled
country) entity?
Yes No
(1) Viking Health System Inc Idle Healthcare WA Foote C 100 000 % Yes
Administration Corporation Memorial Hospital
205 N East Avenue MI
Jackson, MI 49201
38-2756161
(2) Cascades Insurance Hospital Malpractice Cc] WA Foote C 2,083,792 16,647,999 100 000 % Yes
Company LTD Insurance Captive Memorial Hospital
205 N East Avenue
Jackson, MI 49201
98-1132982
(3) Cascades Professional Idle Staffing Corporation WA Foote C 100 000 % Yes
Staffing Corporation Memorial Hospital
MI

205 N East Avenue
Jackson, MI 49201
38-3370242

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity la | Yes
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b | Yes
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) 1d | Yes
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f No
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) ih No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j | Yes
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k | Yes
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l | Yes
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im| Yes
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in No
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1lo | Yes
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p | Yes
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q No
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r | Yes
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s No

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

See Addritional Data Table

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012
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Page 4

IEEXTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()] (9) (h) Q)] 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V—UBI | General or Percentage

domicile income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
section 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012



Additional Data

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

38-2027689
WA Foote Memorial Hospital

Return to Form

Page B

lm Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Iinstructions)

Identifier Return Reference Explanation
--> Form 990, Schedule R, Part V - Transactions With Related Organizations
(a) (b) (o) (d)
Name of other organization T::;:(aac_t:;n Amount Involved Method of determining
amount involved
Foote Health Center Associlates D 1,735,000l FMV
Foote Health Center Associlates A 102,000l FMV
Allegiance Health Services R 532,717 FMV
Hospice of Jackson dba Alleglance Hospice ] 310,536 COST
Hospice of Jackson dba Alleglance Hospice L 880,662| COST
Hospice of Jackson dba Alleglance Hospice 0 578,716 FMV
Cascades Insurance Company LTD P 3,117,476 FMV
Cascades Insurance Company LTD L 2,410,315|FMV
Jackson Community Medical Records A 8,822|FMV
Jackson Community Medical Records A 57,558 FMV
Jackson Community Medical Records L 1,751,904 FMV
Jackson Community Medical Records M 1,230,252 FMV
Jackson Community Medical Records D 2,412,889 FMV
Allegiance Health Foundation C 368,538 FMV
Healthlink K 630,216|(COST
Healthlink D 531,000| FMV
CarelLink of Jackson L 4,966,035/ COST
CarelLink of Jackson M 804,727| FMV
CarelLink of Jackson K 143,863 COST
CarelLink of Jackson D 328,486 FMV
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board ol Tiustees
W. A. Foote Memorial TTospital
d b/a Allegiance Health

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompany ing consolidated financial statements of W. A, Foote Memorial
Hospital d'bfa Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance
sheets as of June 300 2013 2012 and 2011, and the related consolidated statements of operanens
and changes n net assets and cash flows for the vears then ended. and the 1elated notes to the
consohidated financial statements.

Munugement’s Responsibiliny for the Financial Stutements

Management is respansible for the preparation and tair presentation ol these financial statements
in conformity with US generally accepted accounting principles: this includes the design.
mmplementation. and mamtenance of mtemal control relevant to the preparation and farr
presentation of financial statements that are free of material misstatement. whether due to fraud
or error

Auditor’s Responsibility

Owr vesponsibility 1s to expiess an opmion on these {inuncial statements based vn o audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standatds generallv accepted in the United
States. Those standards 1equire that we plan and pertform the audit to obtain 1easonable assuiance
about whether the {inancial statements are fiee of material misstatement

An audit imvehves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence abour the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
Judgment. including the asscssment of the rishs of material misstatement of the financial
statements. whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments. the auditor considers
nternal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and faw presentation of the financial
statements m order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness ol the entity s internal contial,
Accordingly. we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonabieness of significant accounting estimates made by
management. as well as evalvating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

303 1053685 ]
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We believe that the audit evidence we have ebtained 15 suftficient and appiopriate to provide a
basis tor our audit opinion

Opinion

In ow opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fawly. in all material respects.
the cansolidated financiat posttion of W A Foote Memuoiial Hospital d'b'a Allegiance Health
and Subsicharies al June 30. 2013, 200120 and 2011 and the consolidated results of their
operattons and changes in net assets and theiw cash flows for the years then ended in conformit
with U s, generally accepted accounting principles,

é/wvtv‘ LLP

October 22,2013

g
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

June 34
2013 2012 2011
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents S IL028395 % 22040857 S 20.200.649
Aceonnts 1ecenvable less allowance for
uncollectible accounts of approsimarely
$21.225.000 10 2013, 519767004 1 2012,
and $20.287.000 1m 2011 42.361.035 46,197,874 41053541
Amounts due trom thied-parts payors 1,741,772 6.5391 .40l 3454273
Due ltom affiliates and other recenables 6,177,732 6.353.938 5.001 448
Imventornes 6.874,186 6 o4 600 325 464
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 8.717.806 6 726320 06 917.650
lotal corrent asscts 76,900,926 94.375.070 §6.243.011
Asseis whose use 1s imited:
Board-appropiated iy estinents
Funded deprecianion 2475460 202044573 203,491 483
Funds held by trustee 9.116.943 9.521.904 9,623 161
Cash and investments related to
professional habihiy insurance 14.803.425 13740 714 14,983 770
Total assets whose tse is limited 264.675,029 223307243 2308416
Froperties,
Land 9.630.527 Y.630.,527 9.630.327
Buildings and impiovements 195,655,633 191,794 950 189.527.738
Equipment 140,230,899 135644620 156.816.383
Constuction-m-proaress 3,700,725 4.315.929 2.770.440
Allowanees fur deprecration (190.111.233) LIS 1.993.534) 1175333522
otal properties 158.121.551 150,392,498 163411 308
Other assets.
U'namortized financing costs 2.285.628 2476040 2675170
Othel assets 8.224.746 5450597 3346473
Other investments 3.004,392 3.256.430 2569881
Total other assets 14,114,766 11.133.967 8 591,524
Toral assels $_S513.8122372 5 JU0258 778 5 4883445y
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Liabilities and net assets
Cunent habilibes.
Accounts payable and other cunent
hab:lities
Compensation. amouals withheld
and payviell taves
Short-term debr
Accruad mierest pavable
Current portion of long-tenmn debi
Total conrent habilives

Noncurient habilities
Antounts 1elated o professional liabidiny nsurance
Retirement plan hatuhiy
Other liabiirties
Long-term debt. jess curent portion
Total noncunent habihiues
Taotal habthities

Linresttivied net assets

[otal habilitics and net assets

SCE GCCIIP UL ERY 10 H

June 30

2013 2 2011
5 38360054 5 32074872 % 31123247
16.236.319 I 607 320 174624915
20,412,849 2912889 2342389
508,918 S03.011 030106
4,941.446 +.053 546 3,008,641
80,465,620 34151758 35467 706
11.786.863 13,001,128 12,921,239
J5084,177 44330986 31702583
15232341 26,746,629 16 681.690
105.047.362 165,556 447 169,609 992
227.150.743 249.035,190 230915504
370616309 a03.786.928 286.383.500
206.195.903 186,271,850 201961 219
§ 513812272 & 490258778 § J85.314 509




Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Consohdated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Year Fnded June 30

Lurestricted revenue ¢ains, and other support
MUl paliend sl ve rev e b

Luess providon e bad debts

Beet patient sonvace 1evanue aker prosision for had debis
AT ot enties

Malufiee evenue

Total uestricted revame pans and ather suppont

Lypenses

[Ranune nuranz saianes

R patient caie sabanes

Gienetael and adnunistrany e s2iv ices salaries
Frotessional and purchasad senees
Supplies o ether costs

trinze henelits

Tuline

Drepreciation

[isurance

Ioterest

Amertizauen

Slsecllanowu-

Total operiing cnpenses

iperating thessoneom

Nongperating resenue and evpenses

Imvesiment o,

Pt unrealizad appreciation tdeprociatom
nfr v alue of imvestiments

Chanze i bur valie of intere ©rate swaps

Lovas O LTM1alion of nilerest raly s sap

Aiccdlanenus nonnperanng epen_es

Heahts Impros crrentongam annn

Communi, Projeces Fund

ey trom bond transactions

Pevae wans md ather snppont wreate than

tlens (han ¢ apenaes

Other changes in unrestricted net assety
tvelassets released tront rostnclions - vapital
Penston Jaihin adjustmeni-

Trao-fursto Puant n=g

Lisinbution

Ineicase tdu reasey i uneestncted net gssets

Tompoarandy resoicted nes assets
oniibutions

Mot assers released iom resincions

Mot chan e emporanly restncled nei asscls

fnuredse cdeciease: in nt agseis

el dasels ol bz of v

Sl dssets atend af saar S

2013 12 2011

HBSn6309 435 1503 4 Q19628 4T
42 733028 JnaN3 28 il 73 AN
403,833 281 JeutnT IT0 34785350
15743202 13 727 1) 1 330 77
819,215 1103 ndn P ius
420,345,748 413820 Ta IWTIT AN
38024694 T4 3033 3T 04 23
112,343,240 (050N 32 uT 1S3 8|
3R 334288 3nnkd 214 3 loawing
48, 107913 42 743 582 3027543
106,937 803 {02070 73 T dbl 153
42,475,190 3760897 350 I RERT Pl
4,838,244 S 42T 4 trnig
20.43R.523 2839330 2 RN AN
2518847 4405 v o TRY o
7586, PRRLE L TAMTIS
06,595 S48 0E3 EER NN
1.671 271 4134 54 3472232
£3.3.553,404 JOu wi 3] AT
{3 157,650) SeT44TS T4
1,678,835 B 2T WS Soial

1N 034829 PR R 32, 2R3 2%
11,182,743 1025 303, || 407 357
16 138,723 - R RO
141,801} tald ey V17 Ny
[478.376) (T3], T alng
(1,177 942 (1 U ST IR
- - 1] k2 vuly

lin6 43,867 V32T, 35 210 2nn
L8405 | #0445 Snd 379
U662, TR 12 38 34 [R5 7of
(33271 tode 380y IR
(3,353 i AT -
724053 TR ARG 3mey 47U WS
IRAGR | Fn3 84S S0d 379
1 Thd63) bSR3 840 tind S79
19723053 (13 489 3y 47923 303
150,475,850 Ul Yl 2h 1341137 43n
6195983 S IS0 471 s % 201 49n] 2y

R N L T RTE LA

| 13- U3 3nRS

A



Atlegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Operatng achivaes
Increae tdecrease 1m net dssel
Adiustienis i revonule meredse sdecraased In oo e Ty
o n2t eash provadod By oporannz activine
Dleprey Litton expensw
MOTH 204100 Exfrense
Amrirzatien ot hond premrenn
Pension hav i adismments
Transtzr ra Pt na
Loz fram Tond 1ransa tions
Chage M R value o mlorest rate soaps
Nzt unrealized tapprea won s depreciation
10 L value of mvesiments
Ty isien Tor bad dehis
Levss on rale af properes and equepmant
tlnereaser deercaw incash and investnents whaied
13 prodesaenal by nsurance
tineezazer decredse an
Acconnis et able
Amounts due fren therd-poas pasors
Inventone:
vither aszets
acredsa s decraase i
toeonnts pasable wind other carrent habihines
Compensation amoutts withhold and poy rol Lees
Amounts relaed 1o proteasional habihits m-uranee
(R TRESHITIES
Met cash provided by operamni, acnvaies

10y ealiny et ities

Prapemy and cuipment additions net

Aeqmsiliung

Proceeds fom sale o proporiy and cquipment

Brocre et rease n tund - fidd by tristee

Fransters o Parent net

Inoredse nided deprasnation

Dueerce o tunds held as collateral for inlen <Urie saops
Cicere ise i loans recein dhle

fInereadse pdedicdse moather mvestments

Nt cash ised inm osung activalies

Fmanving actinaties

Procecds from tasiamee of jone
Repayment of long-tenm deht
fncredse in unamoartieed Hnangmg costs

Proceeds tron ~hort-t2rm honowings

Repay mentol shor-tenn barew i gs

Hut eash provided By tased s linanoing acisotney

Decreasu nincrease 11 ash and cash egus aents
Cash and vash cquivalents ot begmnimg ot year
Cash and cash equis alents o end ol vear
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Year Lnided lune 30

2013 2002 2onl

h} 0T3S (12459 3oy 478233
20,438,523 29863 30 24 883 Ay
[TRD A SRR RRR I
(178546 RS i AR
(V002793 12033 s 14 R3] ey,
231707 048 352 TOR 25

- - 192 ol
111,182 745 Y 2k 393 1T 3
(10054829, RN P25 554 28
2.733.028 33 28l 3] TR SN
104,680 123 Mo o

(L e62.721) | 243 0t P SHnT
IREEIRRITRN 13822701 T (3] 50 785
4 830684 R RS AR R
(3492.213) nl Ko [DERRLIRY
(1,432.288) 13535 40 12843100
6,191.082 W24 n3n ERELEEN
1,626,009 RIS IR IR
(1.214.2035) PR 434 dh
90,340 T 0es 2133113y
BEATA B Mt ting TR A
(24161107 Yoy s 122810 5
14.4546,810) - -
780 [EEGRIL Tnl 224

U521 iy 1a” V21 8T
1332717 149 380, 1703 250,
1254201 0 T
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- — Tiran i

(3479063, st Sy Juuusg
(3S 138,118 BREGEARSET 130 S0d s
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- - 22N T
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2013

1. Basis of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying conselidated finuncial statements include the accounts of W.A, Foote
Memuarial Hospital d'b'a Atlegiance Health (the Hospitah); Cascades Insurance Company. Lid
(Cascades). Jackson Community Medical Record. LLC (JCMR). Physicians Choice Networh.
LLC (PCN. LLC). Physicians Choice Network Ine. (PCN Ine b, Jacksen Health Network, L3C:
and Foote Health Center Associates (FHCAY The Hospital 1s a not-fur-protit hospital located in
Jackson. Michigan, providing health care services primatily to residents of the region. All
significant intercompany accounts have been eliminated in consolidation,

fn 1987 the members of the Hospital formed Foote Health System (the System or Parent). the
Hospital's parent eorporation. to support the activities of the Hospital and related organizations
by conducting activities to raise funds to further the purpose of each orzanization. In 2008, the
System’s name was changed to Allegiance Health Serices.

Cascades 15 a wholly owned offshore captive insurance company that provides professional
liability coverage for the Hospital and physicians

The Hospital is a 51% member of JCMR. which was formed to establish an electronic health
record (EHRY that could be implemented throughout the community to improve the quahny of
patient care. JCMR manages the installation and support of software for health care providers
throughout lackson. TCMR is consolidated in the financial statements as a result of the
outstandmg debt of JCMR being guaianteed by the Hospital

PCN Ine was a health defnvery network of care providers operating in the Jackson area Duning
2011 PON Inc was merged o the Hospual., Subsequent to this meirger, the Hospital [oimed
PCN. LLC to assume the network activities previously handled by PCN Inc PCN. LLC
contimues to be cluded in the accompanying conselidated financial statements as a wholly
owned subsidiary ot the Hosputal.

Jachsen Health Network., L3C is o wholly owned limited liability corporation operating as a
clinically integrated netwank.

The Hospital holds a 54.43% pwtnership interest i FHCA FHCA owns and leases a medieal
ottice butlding to physician practices and the Hospitai. FHCA Is included i the consohdated

financial statements beginning in 2011,

Certain trustees of the Hospital are considered 1o be related partics by virtue of their normal
business relationships and their association with the System.

[EFERMERGIN 7



Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

I. Basis of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The accounting principles followed by the Hospital and s subsidiarics and the methods of
applying these principles which materiaily affect the determination of consolidated financial
position. resulls of eperations, and cash flows. are summarized as follows,

Cash and Cash Fquivalents

The Hospital considers all hughly Liguid myvestmenis with a matueny of three months or less
when purchased to be cash equivalents Assets whose use is limited by board designation or
other arrangements under trust agreements are excluded from cash and cash cquivalents

Accounts Receivable and Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue 1s reported at the net realizable amount from putients and thitd-party
payors for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under agieements with
third-party payors. Estimated settlements are recorded in the peried the related senvices aie
rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined

Durmg the years ended June 30. 2003, 2012, and 2011 the Hospital recerved approvimately
70%. 67%, and 70°. 1espectively. of its net tevenue trom Medicare and Medicaid programs and
fiom contractual arrangements with Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Michigan, A significant
pottion of the payment for patient care 15 determined prospectively at lined price provisions for
cach diwgnosis. and only certain specific expenses are reimbursed at actual cost. Amounts
recenced under these programs are generally less than the established billings of the Huspital
with the dilterences accounted ter as contractual adjustments. Revenue received under these
third-party agreements is subject to examination and retioactive adjustments. Accordingly  the
Hospital kas deteimuned that there 1s a reasonable possibility that estmated third-party balances
may change i the near term by a material amount Management believes reasonable prosisions
have been made in the eonsolidated financial statements for anticipated adjustments. Prior vear
settlements recognized m 2013, 20120 and 2011 increased net patient seivice revenue by
approximately $359.000. $4.219.000. and $288.000. respectively.

- - - Q
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financtal Statements (continued)

L. Basis of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance tor uncollectible accounts In evaluating the
collectibility of accounts receivable the Hospital analy zes its ustorical experience and identifies
tends for cach of its major pasor sources (o estimate the appropriate allowance for uncollectible
accounts and the proviston for bad debts Management regularly reviews data about these major
paror souices i evaluating the sufticiency of the allowance for uncollectible accounts. For
recervables associated with services provided 1o patients who have third-party health care
coverage. the Hospital analyzes conttactually due amounts and provides an allowance [or
uncellectible accounts and provision for bad debts For teceinables associated with self-pay
accounts (which include both patients without insurance and patients with deductibie and
copayment balances due lor which third-party coverage exists for part of the bill). the Hospital
records a significant provision for bad debts m the period of service on the basis of its past
experience. which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion ol their
bill for which they are financially 1esponsible. The difference between the standard 1ates and the
amounts actuglly collected after all 1easonable collection effurts have been exhausted is chaiged
oftf against the allowance for uncollecuible accounts The provision for bad debis has been
1eported as a deduction fiem net paticnt se1vice revenue

Laws and 1egulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are comples and subject
w mterpretation. The Hospital believes that it is in compliance with all appheable laws and
regulations Compliance with such laws and regulations is subject to government review and
mterpretation as well as significant regulatory actien. including fines. penalties. and exclusion
from the Medicare and Medicaid programs In the normal course of business. the Hospital has
received requests for infermaton from governmental agencies covering services proyided.
Management intends to fully cooperate with the governmental agencies in its tequest fo
information and believes that adequate provision has been made for any adjustments that may
result from settlements.

Inventories

[nventories. consisting principally of medical supplics. are stated ar weighted-average cost
Investments

Investments it mutual and comnungled Tunds. eguity securities. and Jebt securities are measured
at fair vaiue in the consohdated balance sheets Fair values are based on quoted marhet prices. if

available. ot are estimated using quoted market prices for similar securities. Donated items are
stated at fair value at the date of contribution

F303- 1033643 Y



Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

I. Basis of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Hospual has desionated 1ts entire investment portfolio as tradmg. with unrealized
appreciation (depreciation) m the fair value of investments inciuded n nonoperating tevenue and
expenses Investment income (loss) including realized zains and losses an iy estments. mteiest.
amd dividends i also reported in nonoperating revenue and expenses unless the income is
restricted by donor or by law The cost of substantially all securities suld is based on the average
cost method.

Bouard-Appropriated Investments

Unrestiicted  resowrces are appropriated by the Hospital Board of  Frustees for funding
depreciation. liability insurance. and other special puiposes. Such resources originate from
previously accumulated income and certain unresiricted uifts.

Propertics

Properties are stated at cost. Provisions for depreciation. based on the economic lives of the
properties ranging from 3 to 40 years are computed using ihe straight-line method The cost to
complete capital spending projects-in-progress al June 30, 2013, 15 estimated to be approximately
S14.811.000,

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

The carying value of the Hospial's goodwill 15 evaluated annually on June 30 of cach fiscal
year or whenever events ur circumstances indicate there may be a possible permanent loss of
value. A two-step method is used for determiming goodwill impainment The first step 1s Lo
identify whether a potential impaimment exists by comparing a reporting umit’s fair value to its
carrying value, 1f the carrying value of a veparting unit exceeds its tait value. the next step 1s w
measure the amount of impairment loss. (fany  Approxmmately $329.000 of yoodwill impainment
was recorded at June 30, 2013,

The Hospital's intangible assets, consisting ol patient 1clationships. nen-compete agreements.
and trade names and goodwill. have been recorded from acquisitions of medical practices. and
initial vatues have been based on discounted cash flow valuations using assumptions made by
management as fo future revenues and operating income from the medical practices The
intapgible assets are amortized over thelr usefu! lives. wiich is the time fiame over wlich a
significant portion of the estimated future cash flows are expected to be realized from the
respective intangible assets.

| 30310330855 lU



Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

L. Basis of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Amortization of Financing Costs and Bond Premium

Bond issue costs are deferred and amartized using the effective interest method aver the terms of
the telated boands. Bend premums are amortized as a reduction of interest expeuse using the
etfective interest method over the teims of the related bonds.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use has been hmited by donors for a specific
purpose. such as capital additions or researcl. When a donot restriction expires. such as through
expenditure for the restiicted purpose. temporatily restricted net assets are reclassified as net
assets refeased fiom restrictions — aperations und are mcluded in umestricted revenue. eains. and
other support. whereas net assets released from restrictions for long-lived assets are reported as
an increase in umestricled net assets

Unrestricted Revenue, Gains, and Other Support

Revenue weludes those amounts generated from direct panient care and other revenue related to
the operation of the Hospital's tacilities. realized vains. lesses, and interest income trom Board-
appropriated myestments related to a phy sician retirement plan: and uniestricted donations

Charity Care and Community Benefit

[he Hospital devotes substantial elforts and resources to providing health services to people in
1ts communities who need care but cannot alford it. Consistent with its nussion. the Hospital
collaborates with other parties to ensure health care as a societal right.

The Hosprtal provides services to various individuals without payment ot at rates substantially
fess than standaid charges Traditional charty care covers services provided to persons who
cannot aftord o pay for health care because of madequate resources and‘or who are uminsured o1
underinsured. If the Hospital determines that a patient qualifies for charity care under the
Hospital's uncompensated care policy. then a charge for charity care is recorded equal to the
amount of charges recorded. This amount 15 deducted from total revenue in arris ing at net patient
SErvice revenue.

[ atia-[ 13 3nNS I ]



Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)

1. Basis ot Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

['he Hospital measures the cost of providing charity care based on the direct and indirect costs of
services using the ratio of the Hospitai's overall cost to gross charges The cost of charity care
hased on the direct and indirect cost of providing services to patients qualifying under the
Flospital’s uncompensated care policy  was approatmately  $14.266.000. $13.069.000, and
$11.707.000 for the years ended June 30. 20132012 and 2011, 1espectively.

Community Projects Fund expenditures mclude the cost of services for which a patient is not
billed vr for which a nominal fee is assessed. These services are not expected to be tinancially
seli-supporting. Community Projects Fund expenditures include health and immunization fairs.
childbirth preparation education. youth satety programs. substance abuse progams, smoking
cessation programs. elderly meal progiams. bereavement counseling. respite services. cancer
sereening, pulmonary rehabilitation pregrams, asthma clinics. school wellness programs. parish
nursing programs. pimary care chinies providing services o the indigent programs directed ar
improving women's health, free or low-cost medications. and cutreach programs The Hospital
actively cellaborates with several communiy groups and agencies to assist those i need in
providing such services.

Health mprovement Oiganization expenditures melude the cost of services of programs for
which a patient is not billed or for which a nominal tee has been assessed These setyiees are not
expected to be financially self-supporting. Health Improvement Oruzanization expenditures are
used to support a community -based heaith improvement initiative with a goal to improve the
community ‘s overall health status and to 1educe health care costs Programs focus on workplace
wellness. youth. adults. servrors. chronic disease. and the uninsured.

Advertising Expense

The Hospual expenses advertisimg and marketing costs as incurred The Hospital expensed
approximately 51.742.000. $1.632.000. and $1.687.000 in adveinsing and marketing costs for
the vears ended June 30. 2003, 2012, and 201 1. respectively

Income Taxes

The Internal Revenue Service has determined that the Hospital is qualified under

Section SHI{cH3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is. theretore. not generaily subject to income
tax.

[ 303 [1353R55 -



Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Fiancial Statements (continued)

1. Basis of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Cascades operates as a for-profit foreign nsurance company and is generally not subject 1o
United States incame tax. There is presently no asetion imposed on income by the Government
of the Cayman Islands.

JOMR is a hmited lrabilits company, which is a flow-through entitv not subject to federal
mnecome tax at the entity level.

PCNLLEC 15 a Michigan Iimited hability company that reports its operating income or loss as a
branch of the Hospital tor incluston in the computation of federal and state income tuxes that
may apply to a tiscal vear.

Juchson Health Network. LC3 15 a Michizan himited Hability company that reports its operating
mcome or loss as a branch of the Hospital for inclusion m the computation of federal and state
mcome Laxes that may apply to a fiscal vear

Performance Indicator

The performance indicator is revenue. gains. and ather suppurt greater than (less than) expenses.
Changes in unrestricted net assets thut are excluded from the performance indicater primarly
include pension adjustments. net assets released fron 1estrictions for property acquisitions. and
transters to and rom the Parent,

Operating and Nonoperating Activities

The Hospital™s primary mission 1s to meet the health care needs in its market area through a
broad range of general and specialized health care services. indduding inpatient acute care
autpatient services  and other health cate services  Activities direetly associated with the
furtherance of this purpose ate considered to be aperating activities. Other activities that tesult in
gains or losses peripheral to the Hospital's primary inission are considered to be nonoperating.
including the Communiry Projects Fund. the Health Impros ement Otganization. and investment
activity

ta
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Allegiance Heaith and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Basis of Organization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Contingencies

The Hospital pertorms asscssments of its contingencies on an engoing basis to evaiuate the
appropuateness of 1ts liabilities and diseloswe for such conuingencies Liabilities ae estabiished
for estimated foss contineencies when iUis determined that a foss s probable and the amount of
the probable loss can be reasonably estimated Once established. the carrving amount of a
centingent habifity is adjusted upun the occurrence of a recognizable event when facts and
circumstances change that alter the previous assumptions with respeet to the likelikood or the
amount of ioss. In the opinion of management. the outcome of such contingencres will nat
malterially affect the consohdated financial statements.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformits with (LS generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) 1equires management to make estimales and assumptions that atlect the
amounis reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes  Actual
results could differ [rom those estimates.

Electronic Health Record Incentive Payments

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 cluded provisions for implementing
health mformation technology vnder the Health Intormation Technology for Feonomic and
Clnical Health Act (HITECH) The provisions are designed to mncrcase the use ol EHR
technology and establish the requuements for a Medicare and Medicaid incentive payment
program beginning in calendar year 2011 for eligible providers that adopt and meaningfutly vse
certitted EHR technology  Ehgibility for annual Medicare mweenuve payments 1s dependent on
providers demonstiating meaningtul use of EHR technology in cach peried over a four-yea
period. Initial Medicaid incentive payments are availabie to providers that adopt. implement. on
upgrade certified EHR technology. Providers must demonstiate meaninglul use of such
technelogy n subscequent years to quality for additional Medicaid incentive payments.



Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

L. Basis of Organization and Signiticant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Hospital accounts for HITECH incenuve payments usmg the grant accounting mode! Under
this accounting policy. EHR incentive payments are recognized ratably as revenue during the
period the Hospital demonstrates that it has comphied with the meaningful use criteria over the
appheable compliunce and cost 1eport period. The Hospital recognized revenue from Medicaid
incentive payments beginning in the year ended June 240 2012 when it adopted certified EHR
technology  Revenue from these incentive payments of approvmately  $3.3035.000 and
$4.278.000 was recorded dunng the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. and is
mciided in total unrestricted revenue. gains. and other support n the accompans ing consalidated
statements of operations and changes in net assets. [ncome flom incentive payments is subject to
retrospective adjustment as the incentive payments are caleulated using Medicare cost report data
that is subject to audit Additionally. the Hospital’s compliance with the meaningful use ciiteria
15 subject to audit by the federal government

Recently Adopted Accounting Standards

[n May 201 1. the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 1ssued Accounting Standards
Update (ASUY 20T1-040 dmendinenis to Achieve Common Fau o Tulue Measurement annd
Disclosure Regquiremeniy o US. GA4P and [FRSs. 10 improve and alien fan value
measurements and disclosure requuements and o ensure that “fair value™ has a consistent
meaning in both U.S. GAAP and International Financial Reporting Standards (1FRSs). The
amended  gurdance changes several aspects of the fair value measurement guidance
Accounting Standards  Codilication (ASCY 820, Fur {ufue Mewsuremeni. including the
foltowing provisions. application ol the concepts ot the highest and best use and valuation
premise. inttoduction of an option to measure groups of offsetting assets and habilitics on a net
basis. incoerporation of certun premiums and discounts in fun value measurements. and
measurement of the [iir value of certain instruments classified in unrestricted net assets [n
addition. the amended guidance mcludes several new fair value disclosure requirements.
ineluding. among other things. information about valuation techniques and unobservable mputs
used in Level 3 fair value measurements and a narcative description of Level 3 measurements’
sensitvity to changes in unobservable inputs. The amendments are to be applied prospectivehy
and are effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2011, The Hospitai adopted
this guidance beginning for the year ended June 30. 2013, without significant effect on its fai
value reporting or disclosures.

N
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Allegiance Flealth and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Basis of OQrganization and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

[n September 20110 the FASB issued ASU 201108, Tesniny Goodwill for hmpairiment. The
ohjective of this ASU s o simphfs hew entities test goodwill for impairment. The amendments
allow entities to assess quahitutive factors to determine whether it 1s mote likely than net that the
fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carry ing amount as a basis for determining whether it

Gooduil] and (iher. The more-lTikely -than-not threshold is defined as having a likelihoad of
more than 30%. The amendments in this ASL are elfective for annual and interim goodwill
tmparment tests performed for fiscal years beginning after December [5, 2011, The Hospital
adopted this guidance beginming the year ended June 30, 2013, in testing the amount of goodw il
mmparment of an acquired medical pracuce as disclosed in Note 9

2. Investments

Imvestment returns are summarized as follow s

Year Ended June 30

2013 2012 2011

Interest and dividends S 5758525 0% 5103486 §F 0 5121869
Net realized gains 5,205,123 3. 180.35] 931,595
Change in net unrealized pains 16,054,829 (5.989.52.4) 25,354,286
Total investment relurn § 21.018477 % 2294313 § 31.430.743
Inctuded in operating revenue ) 284793 % 11932 % 382843
[nciuded in nonoperating reycnue and

EAPENses 20,733,684 2282381 31.047.903
Toual investment return S 21018477 S 2294313 S 3430748
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)

2. Investments (continued)
[nvestments consist of the followmg amounts

June 30

2013 2012 2011
Board-appropriated inyestments and
tunds held by trustee:
Cash and cash equiv alents 32114976 § 3754044 % 9937799
Mutual funds — eguties 121,720,691 104,553,483 104,000,954
Mutual funds — fined income 38,881,328 40.242.171 31438832
Mutual funds — other 38,268,287 20225276 10.751.831
Common collective rust 43,994,752 37.968.262 38 797.872
LI'S. government securities 4,891,570 4 843.303 66.626
Equity sceurities — — [0.752

S 249871604 % 211.566.539 $ 215114646

Funds related to professional hiabihity
msurance
Mutual funds — eash equivalents § 1,336,456 8 1399746 §F  1.918.0306
Mutual funds — equities 4,344,058 3.935.000 3.5659.781
Mutual finds — fised income 9,122,911 . 4u3 957 G465 953
S 14803425 5 13740704 $ 14.983.770

3. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The canying values of cash and cash equivalents. accounts recen able. and accounts pavable are
reasonable estimates of fair value due to the short-tetm nature of these financial instiuments At
June 30. 2013 and 2012, the catrymg value and faur value of the Hospital's long-term debt.
estimated by discounted cash tlow analyses using the current borrow g rate for similar ty pes of
bortowing anangements and adjusted fur credit. were appronimately  $169.989.000 and
$169.610.000 compared to approsimaredy $171.5330.000 and $178.830.000. respectivels . The tair
value of the Hospital’s long-term debt approximated carrying value at June 30, 2011, The fau
value of long-term debt using discounted cash flow analysis by independent maiket anabyvsis
venerally Falls within Level 2 of the far value hiciarchy
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)

3. Faiv Value of Financial Tnstruments (continued)

ASC 820 emphasizes that fair value is a market-based measutement. not an entity-specific
measurement. Therefote. a fair value measurement should be Jetermined based on the
assumptions that machet participants would use in pricing the asset v habihits. As a basis for
considering market participant assumptions i falr value measmements. ASC 820 cstablishes a
lair value hicrarchy that distinguishes between marhet participant assumptlions based on marhket
data obtained frony sources independent of the reporting enuty (observabie inputs that are
classified within Levels | and 2 of the hietarchy ) and the reporting entity s own assumptions
about market participant assumptions (unobservable inputs ¢lassified within Level 3 of the
fvierarchs ).

The Hospital Iollews the three-level fair vaiue hietarchy to categerize these assets and liahilities
recognized at fan value at each reporting peried. which pricrinzes the inputs used to measure
stch far values, Level mputs are defined as follows,

Level | - Quoted prices (unadjustedr in active markets for wlentical assets o1 liabilines en the
reparting date. fnvestments classified i this level generally mcelude exchange-taded equity
secunties. futures, pooled short-terms investment funds. and exchange-traded mutual tunds

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted market prices included n Level | that ate obseevable for
the asset vi lLabihty. either directly or mdiwectly Tt the asset or hability has a specified
(contractual) term. a Level 2 mpul must be obseryvable for substantially the full term of the
asset or labiity. Investments classitied 1 this level generally include fixed mcome
securtties. incluading government obligotions. asset-backed securinies. and certificates of
deposit

Level 3 — Inputs that ate unebservable Tur the asset o1 liabiliy Tnvestments ¢classified in this
level generally include certain tixed meome securities

In nstances where the determination of the [air value measurement s based upon inpuis fiom
different fevels of the fair value hieraichy. the level m the fair value hierarchy within which the
eatire fair value measurement falis 1s based on the lowest level of wiput that is significant o the
fait value measurement in 1ts entirety. Management's assessment ol the significance of a
particular input to the fair value measwiement in its enthrety requures judgment and considers
factors specitic to the asset or Hability .

("=}
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Fair Value of Financial Tnstruments (continued)

As of June 30, 2013, 20120 and 2011, the Level 2 and Level 3 assets and labilities histed in the
fair value hietarchy tables below use the followmg valuation techmques and inputs,

Cask equnalents — Short-term investments designated as Level 2 investments promarily
consist of commercial paper. whose fair value is based on amortized cost. Significant
unobservable Inputs melude security coste maturity. and credit rating. Far value for Level 3
represents the Hospital's ownership interest in the net asset value of a cash equivalent fund.
which approximates fair value.

United States zovernment secwities — The fair value of investments in U.S. government.
state. and municipal securities is primanly determined using techniques consistent with the
mecome approach. Significant observable inputs to the meome approach include data points
tor benchmark constant maturity curves and spreads

Commonscollective trusis = The fair value of mvestments m common’coliective trusts is
primaridy determined usmg the calculated net asset value The vatlues for underlyving
investments are determined bused on amortized cost. which approximates market value. ot
based on quotations from the prunary market in which they are traded and transtated at each
valuation dute from the Tocal currency into U S, dollars.

Derivatives - The far value ol detivative contracts 1s primarily determimed using techniques
consistent with the marker approach. Dernvative contracts melude nterest rate swaps.
Significant observable inputs to valuation models include interest rates. teasury vields.
volatilities, eredit spreads. maturity . and recovery rates

The tvpes of mstruments valued based on quoted prices thal are not active, broker or dealer
guotations. or alternative pricing sotrces with reasonable fevels of price transparency include
most municipal and provineial ebligations, myvestment-grade and high-yvield corporate bonds. and
mortgage securities. Such nstrunients are gencrally classified within Level 2 of the tar value
hierarchy.
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Allegtance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Fair Value of Financial Instruments {(continued)

The following tables sununarize the Hospital's assets and labilities measured at fair value on a
recurring basis as of June 300 200150 20120 and 2011, aggregated by the level in the fair value

hierarchy noted beiow .

Assets

Cash and cash equn alents
Mutual funds — equities
Mutual funds - Oved mcome
NMutual tunds — other
Common'eollective tiusts
LS. government securities
Total inyestments

Liahiltties
Dervative msttument

Assets

Cash and cash equn alents
Mutual funds — equities
Mutudl funds — tised mmeome
N lutaal funds - other
Commoenicollective tiusts

L S government secuntlies
Total mvestments

Liabilities
Diervative instrument

1305 LoR3ARS

Fair Value Measurement at June 30, 2013, Using

Quoted Prices n

Active Markets  Nignificamt

for ldentical Other Significant

dssets and Observable L'nobservable
Liabilities inputs Inputs

Fair Value {Level 1IN (Level 2) {Level 3)
S OHHA479827 5 14477550 S 2277 8§ -
126.064.749 126.064.749 - -
48.004.239 48,004,239 - -
38.208.287 38,268,287 - -
43.994,752 - 43,994,752 -
4.891,570 - 4.891.570 -
S 275703424 % 226814825 5 48.888.599 § -
$ 8436030 8 - 8 8.436.036 S —

Fair Valoe Measurement at June 30, 2012, Usig

Quoted Prices 1n

Achive Markets  Signrficant

for Identical Other Siznilicant

Assets and Observable L nobservable
Liahilities Inputs Inputs

Fair % alue {Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)
30027074647 05 26010453 % 2277 0% 1.132917
108,488,489 108,488 189 - -
48 648123 18 648,123 - -
20.225.276 20.225.276 - -
37 9068.262 - 37.968.2602 -
4.843.303 - +4.843.303 -
$ 247348000 8 203581541 % 42813842 8 1152917
S 19618778 § - 5 19618778 § -

0



Allegiance Health and Subsidiares

Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Fair Value of Financial Lnstruments (continued)

air v alue Measurement at June 30,2011, Uking
Quoted Prices in

Active Marhets  Significant

for ldentical Other Significant

Assetsand Observahle Lnobservable

Liahihties Inputs Inputs

Fair Value {Level I {Level 2) {Level 3y

Losets
Cash and cash equivatents SO32.086.484 S 320191600 S 2277 8§ 65,06
Mutual funds — equities 107660715 107.660.715 - -

Mutual funds - fixed imceme
Mutual tunds - othes

00,924,785
10731851

60,924 785 -
10 731831 -

Commaen collective irusts AR 707872 - 38.797.872 -
US gorvernment securtles 06.626 - 60.02¢0 -
Equily securities [0.752 10752 - -
Total investments S 230299003 % 2113607244 % 38866775 0% 63040
Lialnlitics

Dervative mstiument S 10332386 5 - 85 1332586 0% -

The tollowing table summarizes
tune 30, 2055, 2012 and 2011

the transaction activity for Level 3 assets for the vears ended

Year Ended June 30

2013 2012 2011
Beginning balance S L152917 s 63.046 5 1 605786
Acquisitions 1,430,468 13.027.892 20436738
Dispositions (2,583.385)  (11.940.021)  (21.977.498)

e

LEnding bulance — § LI132917 § 63.0:46

The Hespital's finandial instruments that are exposed to concentrations of credit rish consist
primarily ol cash equivalents. mutual and commingled investment tunds. mvestment securities,
derivative financial instruments. and accounts receivable The Hospital's short-term investments
are placed with a wide amray of financial institutions with high ciedit tatings. A diversified
imvestment policy limits exposure to ciedit risk and concentrations of credit 1isk. Similar
standards of creditworthimess aie applied to the counterparties in derivative instruments
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Long-Term Debt

Debt. plus unamortized prentium. consists of the tollowmmg abligations:

June 3

Counry of Tachson Hospied Timanee Authonin Vanable
Rate Hospital Resvenoe Relunding Bonds Senies
200TA — beanny interest al 7% s of Tune 30 2013 A

County af Jackson Hespital Finance Authonty Vaable
Rate Hospial Revenue Refunding Bonds Series
HIR - bearmg intaest at 12670 a8 of June 3 20103

County of fackson Haespital Fmance Authonity Hosparal
Revenue Refundimg Bonds Series 20104 — <erial honds
bearng tised wmtetest rates between 4 g and 3 3% as
ol Tune 30, 2013

County at Lackson Haspial Finance Authonn [Hospial
Revenue Retundimg Bonds Scies 20068-2 - sl
honds bearmyg Mved interest rates between 2 23%,; and
G asof Tune 30 2003 rdtunded Varable Rat
Demand 20068 bonds of same senies through
consersion mn 2011}

County of Jacksen Hospatal Froance Authonty Hospita!
Rovenue Relunding Bonds Serws 20060 — senal bonds
bearmyg fincd interest rates between 2 232, and 3 07 as
ol Tune 38 2013 efunded Vanable Rate Demaid
Bends ol same seres thiough conversion m 2041

Note pas abte tabank with repay menr in egnal monthls
mstafiments of %62 647 includimz mterest of 148,
through Juls 201y

Unamortized bond prennum less accumuloted
ameabization ol approximaicly ST 008 $308 000 and
1240000 at lane 30 24005 2612 and 2011
respectinely

I ess cunient porton and bond prentinm ciodit

213 2012 211
J6.500,000 % 363NN s 36 300 000
28,875,001 28 875000 2387 000
42,853,000 46 250,000 ECTIRNETH)
S.645.000 $73a000 S 84500
46,850,000 27 104000 47200 bim
4,432,000 - _
1,831,000 2UTOHN 2o 1u4.000
169,958,000 1659 6o 000 173519000
4941000 4054 oo 3909100
A I65.047,000 5 163336 000 % 169 6 1000
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Long-Term Debt (continued)

The Hospitat ts the sole member of the Allegiance llealth Obhgated Group (the Oblizated
Group) respousible for repayment of debt The Jebt of the Obligated Group shown above is
securcd by a pledge of gross revenues of the Hospital

[n 2071 the Hospital completed two refinancing transactions that restructured outstanding bond
debt as o interest 1ate modes. bank-supporting credit facilities. and interest exchange agreements
assigned to convert variable rate debt (o u fixed 1ate. The debt restiucturmyg resulied in the
refunding of prior bond issues and tenmation of interest exchange agreements associated with
extinguished variable rate debt

Fhe November 2010 bond refinancing occurred primartly to obtain traditional [ived interest on
bond debt at a time of low prevailing rates and to ulfill a bond covenant requirement that the
Hospital achicve at least 60%0 fined rate debt min by November 2011 Bond debt dentified above
as Series 2010A. 2000C. and 2006B3-2 was issued ot comverted to fined interest rates. and i the
process. the Series 1997A. 20077, 20060 (varable rate debl with assigned interest eschange
agreement). and a portion of Seiies 20068 (straight variable 1ate debt) Bonds were retunded and
recorded as an extinguishment of debt The new bonds were issued at a prenuum of $2.318.000.
which s being amortized as a credit to mterest expense mver the 1especiive lives of the related
debt As a result of this refinancing, the Hospital recorded a loss from bond transactions of
approximately $1.083.000 related o unamortized financing costs in the consolidated statement
of aperations and changes in nel ussets Payments of approximately $12.441.000 o terminate
terest exchange agreements were also reported as a realized loss in the consoeliduted statement
of operations and changes ir net assets

The April 2071 debt refinancing occurred primarity to add marhetability to underlyig variable
rates as a result ol obtaming credst support from a Bank Letter of Credit that replaced a Standby
Bond Puichase Agreement (Z011A Bonds) and through direct bank purchase of newls issued
20T1B Bonds, As a tesult of this second refinancing. the 2006 and 20068 Bond 1ssues were
refunded and recorded as an extinguishment. As a result of this refinancing. the Hospital
recorded @ loss fiom bend transactions of approximately $898.000 in the consolidated statement
of operations and changes 1n net assets.
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Allegtance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Long-Term Debt (continued)

n April 20 1. the Hosprtal tssued $36.500.000 County of Jackson Hospital Finance Authority
Revenue Refunding Variable Rate Series 2011A to refund the Series 2000A Bonds in the
principal amount of $38.000 000 A Bank Letter of Credit facility. which expires July 1, 2016,
has been obtamed for credit support tor the 2011A Bonds. The Series 2011A Bonds require
annual principal and interest payments of appioximately $1.4 million through 2027, $5 7 miflion
m 2028, and between $1.3 million and $9.7 million from 2029 to 2036 Proceeds of a $1.900.000
debt service reserve tund partially sefunded the 2006A Bond issue and provided cash for
issuance costs of the 201 1A Bonds An iaterest rate exchange agreement from the 2006 A Bonds
was assigned to the principal amount of the 2011A Bonds for exchange of interest from a
vatiable to a fixed 1ate.

In April 2011, the Hospital issued $28.875.000 County of Jackson Hospital Finance Authority
Revenue Refunding Varable Rate Series 200 1B to retund the Series 2006B Bonds in the
principal amount of $29.923.000 A direct bank purchase of 2011B Bonds maturing Aprif 2014,
accurred for refunding the 2006B Bonds The Series 201 1B Bonds require annual principal and
interest payments of approximately $1.2 million through 2021 S1.1 muthion m 2022, 81 0 million
from 2023 to 2024, 80 9 mulhon fiom 2025 to 2026, $2.3 million [tom 2027 1o 2028, and fiom
$6 7 mithon to $7 3 mullion from 2029 o 2032, Proceeds of a $1.229.000 debt reserve fund
partially refunded the 2006B Bond issue and provided cash for issuance costs of the 2011B
Bonds An interest tate exchange agreement was assigned to the principal amount of the 20118
Bonds for exchange of interest from a varrable o a2 fined rate that was later ternunated af a
realized loss of approxmuately $6.039.004 in the year ended June 30, 2013, The 2011B Bonds
cairy avarluble inteiest rate as of June 30,2013

In November 2010, the Hospital 1ssued $51.653.000 County of Jackson Hospital Finance
Authority Revenue Refunding Bond Series 2010A to refund the Series 20074 and Scries 1997A
Bonds m the principal amounts of $20.675.000 (includes $8.475.000 ot bands held by and
therefore repaid to the Hosprtaly and $23.370.0040, respectinely  The 2010A Bonds were issued
serially ar fixed iterest rates tanging between 2.0% to 5.3%., The Scries 2010A Bonds require
annuzl principal and interest payments of approximately $3 6 million to $5.8 nmullion from 2013
to 2017, $1.6 million tv $1 8 million from 2018 to 2025, $£.2 milhion to $2.6 million from 2026
to 2036, and $11.0 nuthion 1 2037, Proceeds from the Series 2010 Bonds were used to pay off
an outstancing nterest exchange agreement in the amount of appronimately  $9.166.000.
resulting in a realized loss. and for tunding 1ssuance costs and a debt service reserve fund.
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Long-Term Debt {(continued)

In November 2010, the Hospital completed a reoffering of Series 2006B-2 Bonds and Series
2006C Bonds at fixed interest rates in the amount of $8.940.000 and $47.400.000. respectively.
The reoffering is treated as a refunding ol variable interest 1ate bonds of the same issue and s
accounted for as an extinguishment of debt The Series 20068 and Series 2006C Bonds were
reissued serally at fined interest rates ranging between 2.0% and 5 °0 The Series 2006B-2 and
2006C Bonds require annual principal and interest pavments of approxtmately $2 9 million to
$3.1 milhon from 2013 to 2017, $6.9 millien to $7.1 million ftom 2018 (0 2025, $8.5 million
2026, and §5.7 million in 2027, Proceeds fiom the 2010\ Bonds were available to pav off a
portion of an interest exchange agieement in the amount of approximately $3.275.000. resulting
in a realized loss. and for funding issuance costs and a debt service 1eserve fund

The Hospital held $8.475.000 of issued County of Jackson Hospital Finance Authotity Hospital
Revenue Bonds (W A Foete Memoerial Hospital. Jackson, Michigan) Series 2007A Bonds as
treasury bonds tor possible remarketing and repotted them in the conselidated balance sheet as a
reduction of the outstanding prmcipal of the 20074 Bond issue as of June 30 2011 These honds
were redeemed in fiseal 2012 at pau value plus interest

The Hosprial has been required to mamtam certain financial ratios under the terms of the Master
[ndenture, Supplemental Indentwes. Lines of Credit. Letter of Credit. and Standby Bond
Purchase Agreements The Hespital was i compliance with required covenants for the vears
ended June 30. 20130 2012 and 2011 The Fospital's Supplemental Indentures and Bank
Agreements require quartet]y measurement of the debt service coverage rativ and capitalization
ratio and semiannual testing of the dayvs cash on hand regquirement.

In 2011 the Hospital texminated three Standby Bond Purchase Agreements that supported the
Ceunty of Jackson Hospual Finance Authority Variable Rale Demand Flospital Resenue Bonds
Seres 2006A and the County of Jachson Hospital Finance Authority Variable Rate Demand
Hospital Revenue Refundmg Bonds Series 20068 and 2006C. The Standby Bond Puichase
Agreements were available to the Hospital f the holders of the oblhigations tendered such
obligutiens for purchase and the obligations were not remarketed
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

+. Long-Term Debt {continued)

Principal matunities of long-term debt for the next five years are approvimarely $4.712.000 in
2014, §4.883.000 in 2015, $3.048.000 1n 2016, $5.239.000 in 2017 and $5.463.000 in 2018,

In 2013 and 2012, the Hospital obtained $10 million and $20 million. respectively. in committed
lines ol credit to provide total borrowing availability of 530 aullion for working cupital and
capital spending purposes at .83% to [.00%0 ovei the specified London Interbank Offered Rate
(LIBOR} The new lnes of credit replaced a $6 million demand line of ciedit that provided for
berrowing at 2.75% interest over the 30-day LIBOR. Facility fees of 0 10% and 0 25% per
annum are applied to the unused committed amount over the principal balance outstanding At
June 30. 2015, amounts outstanding on the lines of credit wtaled $18 million with rales ranzing
fom 1045% to 1.193%. There 15 $12 million in available borrowing capacity remaining on
these lines ol ¢redit. There were no borrowimgs outstanding at June 30, 2012 and 2011, The lines
of credit expire i Febiuary or April 2014, The Hospital was reguired to mwintain a
compensating bulance of $6 million during the period of use for the $6 million line of credit No
campensating balance arrangements ate in place at June 30 2013

In 2081 JOMR rencwed its $3.5 million bank demand master revolsing note that prosvides for
available borrowing at the rate of (13% below the prime 1ate of interest that shall not be less than
the sum of daily adjusting LIBOR plus 2 3%a. Borrowings are secuted by all assets of JOMR. The
oulstandmy loan balance and mterest rate of this note at June 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011, was
approzimately $2.413.000 (2 759,) 82,913,000 (2 75%0). and $2.343.000 (2 75%). respectively,

In connection with the Series 20114 Bond issue. the Hospital has an interest 1ate exchange
agreement that comverts the interest on debt of $36. 300,000 fiom vanable to a fixed rate. The
estimated fan value of the agreement as of June 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011, was a hability of
approximately 38 436,000, $19.618.000. and $10.352.000 respectively. which 1s reported in
other nencurrent habilmes in the consohdated balance sheets. The change in value is reported in
nonoperatmg revenue and expenses in the consclidated statemeni of operations and chunges in
net assets A partial termination of the interesi rate exchange agreement aceuned during the vear
ended lune 30, 2015, that reduced the prior year notional amount from approsimaely
$67.925.000 primarily for the portion assigned to the 201 1B Bonds.
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4. Long-Term Debt (continued)

The Hospital entered mto an interest rate exchange agreement associated with the Series 2007A
Bond tssue to convert the interest on debt of $45.000.000 from a variable rate to a lixed rate
This agreement was terminated in November 2010 at a loss realized from final payment of
approximately $9.166.00G The realized foss 1s mefuded in nonoperating revenue and expenses in
the consolidated statement of operations and changes in net assets.

The interest rate exchange agreement associated with the Series 2007A Bond 1ssue required the
Hospital in 2010 o collateralize its liability position above a $2.300.000 threshold amount., as
specitied in the interest exchange agreement that considers the mnvestment 1ating assigned to the
Hospital by a major credit rating ageney. At June 30, 2010, the Hespnal posted coltateral of
$-4.993.000 i the normal course of business The collateral requirement was no longer required
subscquent to November 2010 due to the tefunding of the Series 2007A Bond 1ssue.

The Hospital paid interest of approximately $7.387.000. $7.736.000. and $7.230.000 during the
years ended Tune 300 2013, 2012, and 2011 respectively Total meerest capitalized dunng the
vears ended June 30, 26130 200120 and 2011, was approvimately $212.000, $123.000, and

$135.000 respectively
5. Retirement Plan

The Hospital has a nencontributary defined benefit plan (the Plan) that covers substanually all
employees. The Plan requires the Hospital 1o make annual contributions sufficient to meet the
minimum funding standards ot the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as
amended (ERISAY and the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, No plan assets are expected to he
returned to the Hospital during the fiscal vear ended June 30,2014
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {(continued)

A. Retirement Plan (continued)

ASC 715, Compensation — Retirement Benefits. requires plan sponsurs of defined benefit pension
plans to recognize the lunded status of their postietirement benefit plans in the statement of
financial position. measure the fair value of plan assers and benefit obiications as of the Jate of
the fiscal year-end statement of linancial position. and provide additional disclosutes. The
adjustment to unrestricted net assels repiesents the net unrecognized actuarial losses and
unrecognized prior service ciedit. These amounts will be subsequently recognized as net periodic
pension cost [urthermore. actuarial gatns and fosses that arise in subsequent periods and are not
recognized as net periodic pension cost m the same petiods will be recognized as a component of
unresiricted net assets. Those amounts will be subsequentls recognized as a component of net
periodic pension cost ot the same basis as the winounts 1ecounized in unrestricted net assets.

The following table sets forth a reconciliaton of the changes in the Hospital's retirement benetlt
obligation and the fawr value of plan sssets for the years ended June 30 20013 2012, and 201 1.
and a statement of the funded status as of June 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011

June 30
2013 2012 2011
Change i benefit oblhigation

Piojected benefit obligation at begmning of year S (133.977.255) S (138517782 S (130,709 387
Sernvice cosl (8.793.593) (0. 167.903} (& 825,169
Interest cost {0,362.731) {6.731.68%) {6.307.383)
Actuanial gaim (loss) 3.084.932 (0.748.904) 190,527
Benefits paid 9,605,502 7192012 7.131.025

Prajected benefit oblization at end of yew (1535.843.045) (133877235 (138.517.782)

Change in plun assets:

Fair value of plan assets at begimmimg ol y ea 109,646,269 [ 815,194 S4 1406
Actaal rerturn (10s3) an plan assets 10.218.201 A31LETE 70538 613
Cmployer conirtbutions 10500000 10 4735 000 12 750 000
Benefits pand (9,605.502) (7192 112) (7.134.023)

Fuir value of plan assets at end of year 120.758.968 109,616,249 106 815,199

Retivement plan habihry (funded status) S (35084177 & (4L3300863 S (31 702.583%)

The accumulated benefit obligation was appronimartely $147.435.000. $144.161.000. and
$128.919.000 at Junc 30. 2013, 2012_ and 201 1. tespectivelv
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)

5. Retirement Plan (continued)

[Included in wuestircted net assets at Jupe 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011, are the following amounts
rhat have not yet been recognized in net petiodic benefit cost:

June 30
2013 2012 2011
Unrecognized prior seivice cost S 2006406 3 2470765 § 29350124
Unrecognized net loss 35,729,293 44.927.727 31.827 484
Net amount recognized % 37.735,699 % 47.398.492 % 34.762.608

Changes m plan assets and obligations recognized in untestiicted net assets during the vears
ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 201 1. mclude.

Year Ended June 30

2013 2012 2011
Current year (income) loss S (6,319.758) % [4.838.864 F(11.214716)
Amortization of net actuatial loss (1.878.676) (1.738.621H (3.164.167)
Amortization of prior service ¢redit (164,359 {464.339) (472883

S (9.662,793) $ 12.635.884 § (14.851.768)

The assumptions used to determine the benefit oblization are as follows

June 3
2013 2012 2011
Discount rate 4.60% 4 3(1Mg 5.059,
Rate of compensation increase 3.00% 3.00% 4 00%,
Cash balance mterest credit rate 4.50% 4.50% 4 75%

Beginnmy at June 30. 202, and thereafter. the Hospital changed its method of determining the
discount rate used te measure the benetit obligation. The Hospital changed from usmg an
industry yield curve to a Hospital hypothetical bond portfolio

1303 L0530 29



Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Rerirement Plan (continued)
Components of net periodic pension cost arc as follows:

Y ear Ended June 30

2013 2012 2011
Service cosl S 8793593 5§ 9067903 $  8.825.169
Interest cost 6,362,731 6.734 688 6.307.383
Expected return un plan assets (7,583.375) (7,638.052) (6.034.224)
Amortization of prior service cost 164,359 46-4.339 172.835
Amertization of net actuarial loss 2.878.676 1.738.621 3.164.167
Net periodic pension cost 5 10915984 % 10467519 § 12.735.380

The prior service cost included in unzestiicted net assets and expected to be recognized 1n net
petiodic pension cost during the year ended June 30. 2014, is approximately $464.000. The net
actuarizal loss included 1y unrestricted net assets and expected to be recognized in net periodic
pension cost during the sear ended June 30, 2014, is approximately $1.966.000.

The assumptions used to determine net pertodic pension cost ate set foith below

Year Ended June 3¢

2013 2012 2011
Discount rate 4.30% 303% 5000
Rate of compensation inclease 3.00% J.00%, 3309
Cash balance interest rate credit 4.50%, 4 73%, 4.75%,
Expected long-term 1ute of return on
plan assets 7.00% 7350 7253

.
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

S. Retirenmient Plan (continued)

Asset Allocation

The asset allocation for the Hospital™s pension plan at the end of fiscal 2083, 2012, and 2011,
and the tareet allocation for fiseal 2013, by asset category . are as follows:

Target Percentage of Plan Assets
Allocation June 30
Asset Category 2013 2013 2012 2011
Equity investments 320, 33% 35% A5Y,
Fived mcome investments 33 32 33 33
Other investments 15 15 |2 10
Total 100%, 100% 100%, 100Y,

The followmng tables summarize the Hospital's pension assets meusured at fair value on u
recurying basis as of June 300 2013 2082, and 2011 agwregated by the level m the fasr value
hierarchy within which those measurements are determiined as disclosed tn Note 3. Fan value
methodelogies for Level | and Level 2 are consistent with the inputs desciibed in Note 3 Fair
value for Level 3 represents the Hospitul's ovwnership interest m the net asset value ol a cash
equivalent fund, winch approximates lair value

Fair Value Measurement at June 340, 2013, Using
Quoted Prices in
Active Markets  Significant

for ldentical Other Signilicant

Assets and Observable L'nohservable

Liabihties Inputs Inputs

Fair Value {(Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)

Assets
Cash equnalents 5 123.889 § - % 1472 % 122,417
Mutual funds — equuties 64.190.068 44,190,068 - -
Mutual funds - fined income 12,193,120 12,193,120 - -
Mfutual funds — other 17.835.501 17,835,501 - -
Commen collective st 26,396,390 - 26,396,399 -
Total investments S 120.758.968 § 94238680 S 26397862 § 122,417

{303 NS 30458



Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)

5. Retirement Plan (continued)

Fair Value Measmiement at June 36, 2012, Using

Quoted Prices in
Active Markets  Significant

for Identicat Other Significant
Assets and Observable L nobservable
Liabilities Inputs Tuputy
Fair Vv alue {Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3)
Assets
Cash equivalenss Y 680897 § - 5 1472 % 083425
Murual funds — equities 60,024,724 00.024 724 - -
Mutual funds - fined income 17.076.259 L7076 239 - -
Mutual funds — other 13253502 [3.253.,502 - -
Common'collective trust 183.6{11 887 — |8.601.887 —
Fotal investments S 109646 269 & 9053331485 % [8.603.350 § (8823
Fair Value Measurement at June 30, 2011, Using
Quoted Prices in
Active Markets  Sigmficant
for ldentical Other Significant
Assets and Observable U'nobserable
Liabilities Inputs Inputs
Fair Vv alue (Level D {Level 2) {Level 3)
Assets
Cash equivalents i3 300,453 8 -5 L4720 388981
Mutual funds — equities S8.918.953 53 918.933 - -
Mutual funds — fined income 191264359 19126159 - -
Mutual funds — other 10.624.726 10624720 - -
Common coflectiv e trust 17.354.608 - 17.354.608 -
Total inv estments S 615199 § 886700138 % 17.336.080 S 588.981

P03 1033088
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Retirement Plan (continued)

The foliowing table summatizes the transaction activity for Level 3 assets for the vears ended
June 30, 2013, 2012 and 201 1:

Year Ended June 30

2013 2012 2011
Begmning balance S 638,423 % 388981 5 1.007.683
Acquisitions 13,966,960 14.862.927 14.079.908
Dispositions (16.532.908)  (14.763.483) (14498 7))
Ending halance $ 122,417 % 688425 % 388.981

Investment Strategy

The Plan’s asset allocation and investment strategy ate designed to ear superior returms on plan
assets consisient with a reasonable and prudent level of misk Investments ate diversiiied across
classes and fund siyvles to achreve investment return objectives and minimize the risk of large
losses The Hospital uses mutual funds and common‘cellective uusts specializing i the
investment categories of it asset allocation model and regularly monitors funds o respective
performance benchmarks to achieve s investiment stiategy

Expected Rate of Return

The expected long-term 1ate of return on plan assets 15 bused on historical and projected rates of
return for current and planned asset categories in the Plan’s mvestment porttolio. Assumed
projected rates of teturn for each asser category were selected afler analyzing historical
experience and future expectations of the returns and volatility tor assets of that categmy using
benchmark rates. Based on the target asset allocation amonyg the asset categoties. the overall
expected rate of return for the portlolio was developed and adjusted lLor historical and expected
experience of active partfolio management results compared to benctunark retwmns and for the
etfect ol expenses paid from plan asscts

1,
'
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Conselidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Retirement Plan (continued)
Expected Cash Flows
Information about the expected cash flows for the pension plan follows:
Expected 2014 employer contributions £12 060 000

Expected benefit pavments:

2004 12,638.260
2015 12,589,631
2016 [3,323.483
20017 [3.446.333
2018 [5.152.116
2019-2023 65.064.933

6. Professional Liability Insurance

The Hospital's professional Habihty exposuie 1s covered through a self-insurance program that
serves as primary coverage for such risks Covesage is provided thiough a modified claims-made
policy provided by Cascades Under the terms of the policy. Cascades pavs on behalf of the
Hospital all protessional liability claims incurred and reported after January 1976 The Hospital
has also obtained excess professional habiliy msuance coverage on a elaims-made basis
thiough the MHA Insurance Compuany and Caymich Insurance Company. Ltd . an offshore
captive msutance company domiciled in the Cayman Islands that provides pooled-rish coverane
to its 13 members (all Michizan hospitals and health sy stems)

In addiion to the [uspital, Cascades also msures employed medical stat! under similur modified
claims-made policies. The coverage provided is modified m that employvees who leave the
Haospital remaim covered for clamms arising from therr employment at the Hospital.

Cascades™ policies provide that & retrospective premium can be assessed at anv time An annual
report is prepared by independent actuanes to moenitor the adequacy of premiums and reseryes.
The policy covers all claims atising within the year. notified within seven days of the end of the
policy year. or included on « potential claims report within that petiod

- 108308 S )4-



Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

6. Professional Liability [nsurance (continued)

Cstimated liabilities for known incidents that may result m the assertion of additional claims and
other claims that may be asserted arising from services provided to patients during the period are
bused upon projections by a consulting actuary The loss reserves are discounted using a discount
rate of 4% at Tune 30. 2013 and 2012, and 5% at June 30, 2001. While it is possible that
settlement of asserted claims and clamms that may be asserted m the future could result in
liubilities 1 excess of amounts for which the Hospital has provided. management befieves that
the excess liabilfities. if any . would not materially affect the consolidated financial positon of the

Hosprtal at June 30. 2013,

7. Net Patient Service Revenue, Accounts Receivable, and Allowance for Uncollectible

Accounts

Patient service revenue consists ol

Chaiges at established rates:
Routine services
Anallary services
Inpatient
Outpatient

Deductions
Chany care
Contractual and other adjustmenis
Net patient service revenue
Provision fon bad Jebts
Net patient service revenue attel
provision fur bad debts

P30 TOR30NS

Y ear Ended June 30

2013 2012 2011

S 108464208 § 110933659 % 104829368
462,767,945 438.754.503 420462 151
874,624,142 S17.237.112 682937 470
1,445,856.295 Pioowds 274 1.217.749.293
(48.618,064) (41510 410) (37.222.213)
(950,671,922 (887.284.001) (760.898.9493)
446,566,309 4353.130.863 419628087
(42,733,028) (36.083.284) (31.734.38%)

Y 403,833,281 % 390067579 % 3IRT.R93 s

)
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Net Patient Scrvice Revenue, Accounts Recen able, and Allowance for Uncollectible
Accounts (continued)

Accounts receivable consist of the Toliowing:

June 30
2013 2012 2011
Gross patient accounts recenvable $ 198,148,965 % 183846023 % 1747226548
Allowanee foi contractual adjustments (121,671,149)  (106.819.264) (1001453075}
Atowance for chanty care (12,793,404) (11.063.254) (9741 31T
Allowance for uncellecuble accounts (21,323.377) {19.766.533) (20.286.6013)
Net accounts recenable 5 423610353 F 16197874 % 44033541

The Hospital's allowance for uncollectible accounts for self-pay patients amounted to 85% of
selt-pay accounts receivable at June 300 2013, 2012 and 20171, Sell=pax wrnite-otls in 2013
mcreased to approximately $42.700.000 in 2013 from $36.100.00G mn 2012 and $30.621.000 in
2011,

The Hospital grants credit without collateral w its patients. most ot whom are local residents and
are insurcd under third-party pavor agreements The miny of tecervables from patients and third-
party payors 1s as fellows:

June 30

2013 2012 2011
Medicare 37% 3% 267,
Medicuid 12 14 13
Patients 23 24 23
Blue Cross 12 13 12
Commercial and other pavors 16 1 8 23

100% [00)% 100%

o =1 z 2
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Net Patient Service Revenue, Accounts Receivable, and Allowance for Uncollectible
Accounts (continued)

Major payor sources of net patient service revenue that the Hospital classifies for managing its
business are as follows For the yvears ended June 30, 2013, 2012  and 201 1

Year Ended June 30

2013 2012 2011
Medicare $ 163848425 § (48478637 § 146575424
Medicaid 41.502,327 39825023 38612314
Blue Cross 105,289,006 [01.594 431 92 421.631
Commercial 95,531,255 104.829 956 106,215,806
Patient 40,395,096 40.722.816 36002902

§ 46566309 5 435.150.863 % 119.628.087

8. Acquisitions of Medical Practices

[n December 2012, the Hosputal acquired the ussets of a digestive health practice having busimess
operations in the Jackson. Michigan. service area deemed integral to the Hospital's nussion foi
dehvery of patient services in the Jackson community The Hospital paid vash of approsimataiy
$-4.850.000 for the practice. which was accounted tor as an acquisiuon Medical equipment.
furnishings. and intangible assets acquired are bemyg depreciated or amortized over the useful
lves ol the assets ranging from two 1o seven sears

[ August 207E, the Hospital acquired the assets of a cardiovascular practice and a family
medical practice having business operanions wr the Jackson, Michigan. service area deemed
mtegral to the Hospital's mussion for delivery of patient setvices m the Jackson community The
Hospital paid cash of approximately $3.000.000 for the pracuces. which was accounted [or as an
acquisition. Medical equipment. furnishings. and intangible assets acquired are being depreciated
or amortized over the useful lives of the assels ranging trom 3 to 10 vears. At the acquisition
date. the Hospita! also entered into a 10-yvear professional services agieement with the seller to
engage the services ol physicians, adminsttatinve. and office personnel as  independent
contractors of the cardiovascular practice. The professional services agreement can be terminated

by either party without cause after completion of' 5 contract years.

[
~J
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

9. Intangible Assets and Goodwill

The Hospiral includes intangible assets and goodwill n other assets in the consolidated balance
sheets, Intangibic assets have a net carrying value of approximately $2.338.000, $1.813.004), and
$628.000 at June 300 2013, 20120 and 2011, respectivels. Goodwill has a carrying value of
approximately - $2.477.000. $399.000. and $70,000 at June 30, 2013, 2002 and 20t1,
respectively.

The weighted-average amortization period Tor the intangible assets is 6.7 vears. 3 8 vears for
patient telationships. 7.0 vears for non-compete agicemenis. and 0.0 vears for nade names.
Goodwill is subjected (o an annual impaitment test related to its cartying value. All of the
Hospital's intangible asscts and goodwill were acquired as part of acquisitions of medical
psactices Goodwill allecated from the acquisition of the cardiovascular practice was determined
to have been impaired due to a decline in projected cash tlows und resulted in a charge to
pperations in the amount of $329.000 for the vear ended June 30. 2013,

The amortization expense for intangible asscts was appronimately $473.0i0). $3350.000. and
$157.000 for the years ended June 30. 2013, 2012, and 2011, respecinvely

10. Lease Commitments
The Hospital has operating leases for certain of its memises that at inceplion had noncancelable

terms of more than one vear. At June 30, 2013, the estimated future minimum lease paymenis
under these operating leases were as follows:

2014 5 6.046.619
2015 4.398.623
2016 4.074. 466
2017 3.202.357
2018 2249 848
Thereafter 1.721.313
Total $ 21.693.428

fod
oo
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

{U. Lease Commitments (continued)

Rent expense incurted for operating leases for pemises and equipment for the yvears ended
une 300 20130 20020 and 2011, amounted to apprexnnately $7.047.000. $6.137.000, and
$3.222.000. respectivels.

t1. Related-Party Transuctions

[he Hospital is the mujorits partner in FHCA. The partsership owns the top two floors of a
three-story medical office building, with the Hospital owning the first floor. The Hospital has a
670 fined rate mertgage loan to the partnership with an outstanding balance at June 30, 2013,
20120 and 201 1. of appronimately $1 735.0000 $1 889.000, and $2.024.000. respectively The
Hospital recognized mterest income of approximartely $102,000, $117.000, and $123.000 related
to the fean in 2013, 2012, and 261 1. respectively The loan is payable in annual installments. and
the fair value approximates the recerded amount at June 3¢ 2013,

12. Income Taxes

The Hospital prepates an annual federal tax filing (Form 990-Ty that contains a schedule of
unrelated business income that is subject to federal income tax. As of June 30, 2013 2012, and
2011, the Hospital has net operating loss carny torwards adributable primarily w PCN Inc. of
approximately $6.944.000. $6.700.000 and $6.500.000. respectively. that ae avanlable to ofTset
future taxable mcome These net operating losses expire In various amounts beginning 2018
through 2032, The Hospital has recogmized a valuation allowance against this defeired tax asset
due to the uncertainty related to the realization ol such amounts.

13. Funetional Expenses
The Hospital provides general health care services to residents within its geographic locations.
mcluding medical/surgical. pediatric. behavioral health, criticai. and cmergency care. Expenses

relatng to providing these services aie as follows.

Year Ended June 30

2013 2012 2011
Health care seivices $ 342.012,663 § 323,396,339 S 308.927.612
Cieneral and administiatve 91,540.741 86,555,952 82.958.618
S 433553404 S 409,952,311 $ 391.886.230

)

4
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Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

14. Subsequent Events

Lhe Hospital evalaates subsequent events. which are events that oceur after the consolidated
balance sheet date but before the consolidated lnancial statements are issued. for potential
recognition in the consolidated financial statements as ot the consolidated balance sheet date. For
ihe vear ended June 30. 2013, the Hospital evaluated the effect of subsequent events through
October 220 2013, representing the date on which the consolidated financial statements were

1ssued.

10
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Report of [ndependent Auditors on Other
Supplementary Information

The Boaid of Frustees
W. A Foote Memorial Hospital
d bfa Allegiance Health

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of W AL Foote Memorial Hospital d/b/a
Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries as of and for the vears ended June 30. 2013, 2012 and 2011,
and have 1ssued our report thereon dated October 22, 2013, Our audit was performed for the
purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole The consolidating balance
sheet and consolidating statement of operations and changes in net assets are presented o
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required pait of the consolidated financial
statements  Such information 1s the respensibility of management and was derived from and
relutes directly to the underlying aceounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certam addiional procedures. meluding
comparing and 1econciling such mfurmation directly to the underlyving accounting and other
records used to prepare the consolidated tinancial statements or tw the financial statements
themselves. and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generaliy
aceepted m the United States In our opinon, the information is fairly stated i all material
respects i iefation to the consolidated linancial statements as a whole.

gé/vmﬂt v LLP

QOctober 22,2013

13103107 3043 41



sSuisn-gnyl
Tlals RO EE 5 PR [N 4 ol w1 | ver I L h
Suo LT NIRRT
v s - - -
Toh st - - - -
st gl wed FEENI N cixT g Hew o | Lt hln - RN |
Pev g b gy R RTINS At P T tavy o ) cnd e JRIY
PrasEi - wloolod
4] - LR [BREETE - Tkl [RULES IS
el TR LU | TRYALY T eIl
LR - IR NN
RSN - - - LT N T Loty
CANITEN| - - ol Yua kbl
L - - - LR TR NN
11 - - Iitbbse L
INTELSIER ey [ - | iy ol
RIS P U NS SouHl S T
RE IR A S
ool [ et - Gl n
cen IHo - [
a0 due T - sy O
RES NI st U I - b bl rol 5 el ol i)
—v:..____:r._:v 1] RELIRTLINEY | :uf um — .o_ _..:_47 SALITHISNY v- — —-:4:.-/_ 1NN ._-_._qaz _: — t_:.——_::.# -_:n
F_A.—:._w_—:.a—_.- w —_—__;_: JapLn ) gv_:: u ——.____4_’_ _d-.__.h-m:_ I HIP
LU R IH ] Uag] Mo | sun :-f:_am RLLLULLITR A T} SPINE )

L
[

(U RN

[OT 0¢ 2ung

123U dduR[Eg SUNBPIOSUO)D)

SALITIPISQNS PUB [}[EAH 2durISa|jy

1350 |0 |
SIS LA
SEMHES2V UL 12
RYRECS T [
SIS U [ RGN
RIBIRYERRTENTE R

SIS

arpodand e

(L

R R TR RS RV TIS

ssatr il ne-unnenen

studmb g

spta vl pue sipyog

put
sanarl 1)

PRI ST B0l A S 1 R0 |
SIS ATIEL] U Yo t)
CIEUE SOOI P ()
QSIS A [FRL SpHT
HoneEradap papon
sy aven pateudoedd pcag

[P AL ST 9500 i A ANy

SIANST R L

SIRSSL I I (e s stowi T peng g
AR UL}
SIOU ST LA IUE ST A ang]

Saodrd ad-prin e s siuney

AIRRRTIEVITLITRRLY

r_:.u_....___T., LRI L] A |
BTSSR DTNy

NRTNY



v Lot

P S Ll Inl e ) S - .T fod sty | ) DENER A b s OF 801 k3
S0 =0l g D& BT (et 210 (A EF AR LIRS 0y gl KT
[ E ] R P _Eh o1y lvr i Lt Scl tbud sep et RN MR
FLIUILS fet il ol (R TRH RN
T TR PRI R Ea|
e dud el b Seeel
Col baties - ot faibey
[RDNE T - aoiiul Fl M, i )
LUy R ity vy Fal vhd | P ST uet s 11 YIRS

ite F - - - - - RIREENT|

ALY - SR

THE A L P [ R So Ll ] N hle L [METNLTORN |

[T - aly by oul
(ST R EUEN % AT Yo b i wh ot . Ayl 7 ) w1 [F 4 Ly S

PO PrjasLi y z_:.:__z_._.__; b3l B LUV BN POy 3 b B RLLRS BN ¥y[1 Py I suvdw i

UniL LS,y NILETTY (LY EALUTII [RUILLEY TuFInsup RALI RIS

LAN N

UL HIGITT | SIS ALY, | Amnunue y

A I

(panunuod) 12ay§ ueey sunepljosuo))

b

W)

SALIBIPISQNS PUT }BAIH 22UL1Ed| |y

",
~+

SIVSL D PSSR rh

SIS U PRNLE A

SAEL [
SOOI TN [Phe
DI ALY as 3] apr W o= |
R L U R L
Apuiesg uepl ey

asuensur .

[
SR I N (RIS ETRN TSIV

SATIGUI IUALIag

SOUTPIG] UL [1je |

BAP RIS e uen sod jnann

e A Ay

[ ARUERTENI O N
Sy Jladed pur

P sapenn oaesiadu,

ERll} et

Jay o prie apeard saneay
ST IR

S1NSE 1AL HRY SR



Allegiance Health and Subsidiaries

Consolidating Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Yeal Ended June 300, 2013
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